Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:56

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Telus Service Request

Thanks Bonnie for the additional help, great assistance as always.
Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:47
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Telus Service Request

You can just mention it in the comments.

Looks like the move is happening on Monday, so we’ll call this in as an emergency. I've talked to David Henry as well and
he is going to update Amber.

Thanks,
Bonnie

Bonnie Lee
Service Desk Team Lead

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Telephone: 9-250-387-8912

E-mail: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX

Web Site http://gww.fin.gov.bc.ca/

This email, including any attachments, may include confidential information and may be protected by law. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me immediately and delete the message, including any attachments without disclosing or using it.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Telus Service Request

Hi Bonnie, sorry | missed your call.
Okay, I'll submit...David said to indicate ‘emergency’ but | don’t see how to do that.
Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:22
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Telus Service Request
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Hi Don,

| just tried calling and got a voicemail. I've reviewed the screenshot below and it looks like we have all of the
information we need.
You can go ahead and submit it now, we will follow up if we need additional information.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Telus Service Request

Hi, Bonnie, I'll await your call. We are doing 5 phone moves, as below.
Don
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& nhttp://gww.appsfin.gov.bc.ca/srforms/#

(& Service Request F

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

1 Ff CLIFF P MLA List 2 BC Gov Directory aes BC Gov News aes Ministries aes Deputy Ministers aes Executive Council & (
Account: PREM-EXECUTI

» Telephone Line | Checkout Information Ministry: 004
Responsibility: 26410
Install New 3 Service: 36200
Install/Shlpping Info Project: 3600000
Disconnect Existing Only needed if ordering goods or services to be delivered on-site Expense: Vanessa Geary
Move Same Building On-site Address | Service Requests

Move Different Building R ———

Move: Telephone
Telephone: (250)356-1¢
From Suite: 160-B

Add Features And Options

Cancel Features And Options . I . To Suite: 156-D
| On-s?te Contact Name  |Don Privett DR wive g
Change Call Ferwarding On On-site Contact Phone 1(250)387-1715 | City: Victoria
Busy/No Answer T Postal: V8w SE1
; Billing Information Comments: Phone owne
b Telephone Set ‘ [
: Account |PREM-EXECUTIVE BRANCH ] Telephone Line - Move
» Voice Mail | | Ministry Number 004 ;lolvehTeleP'E;;Em? .
Responsibility Centre  |36A10 Fros Semt TEOA
» Conference ID | . . rom Suite:
| Service Code 136200 To Suite: 160-B
b Fax | | Project Number 3600000 e
) Expense Authority Vanessa Geary Postal: vaw 9E1
p Pick-up Group Comments: Phone owne

Please do not combine data and telephony orders on the same

h S
request. Thank you. Telephone Line - Move

Move: Telephone

» Information Tree

» Polycom Telephone: (250)356-02
Attachment From Suite: 156-D
: Use the Ctrl or Shift key to attach up to 4 files. To Suite: 160-A
P Tl Fres Senvice Street: 501 Belleville St.
Choose file(s) @ City: Victoria
b Others (s) Postal: VEW SE1

Comments: Phone Owne
» Unified Communications

Telephone Line - Move
Move: Telephone
Telephone: (250)356-27
From Suite: 156-D

To Suite: Hall Qutside 1€
Street: 501 Belleville St.
City: Victoria

Postal: v8W 9SE1
Comments: Phone Owne

Telephone Line - Move
Move: Telephone
Telephone: (250)387-1¢
From Suite: Hall Outside
To Suite: Main Office 15¢
Street: 501 Belleville St.
City: Victoria

Postal: v8W 9SE1
Comments: Phone Owne

Page 3 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:07
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Telus Service Request

I'll give you a call in a few minutes.
Thanks!

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: Telus Service Request

Hi Bonnie, assuming you are around this afternoon, do you have time to assist me with this request.
I’'m out between 1:15 and 2 and in a meeting from 2 till 2:45

Thx,

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 13 July 2018 12:19

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: desk moving arouind in PO

Hi Don,
See below — can you please put together the request David outlines below to telus?

Amber

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX; Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX; PREM Tech
Subject: RE: desk moving arouind in PO

Amber,
For the TELUs phone # moves need the following to be done:

Don submit a service request with the below info you list but need details of phone #s:
4
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Kate Van Meer Mass — moving to Layne Clark’s office & Desk. (current phone # required for move)

Sage Aaron — moving into Kate’s office (current phone # required for move)

Amber Hockin — moving into Sage’s office. (is Amber getting Layne’s ‘old’ phone #? If yes then that # is needed)
Debbie Wade — moving to where Chris McLaren currently sits. (current phone # required for move)

Chris McLaren — moving out into the main reception area near Don & Elizabeth. (current phone # required for move)

TELUS needs the above information or they will not be able to complete the work.
Don should submit as an emergency service request.

NOTE: The work on Tuesday | think is an inventory of current equipment and phone #s for the upgrade coming in
December..

David

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech; Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX; FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX
Subject: RE: desk moving arouind in PO

Good morning Amber, sounds good.

What time would you like to start packing up PCs for the move?
Are any desks moving or just client content?
For the phones is TELUS aware of the current move plan and new spots of the clients?

Thanks,
David

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: July 13, 2018 8:58 AM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: desk moving arouind in PO

Hi Team,

On Monday a few folks in the PO will be moving to new offices/spaces in the PO. Could | request assistance with the
tech needs of this move?

Moving:

Kate Van Meer Mass — moving to Layne Clark’s office & Desk.

Sage Aaron —moving into Kate's office

Amber Hockin — moving into Sage’s office.

Debbie Wade —moving to where Chris McLaren currently sits.

Chris McLaren — moving out into the main reception area near Don & Elizabeth.

In addition to any computer moves I'd also like your help to get Telus help with the phones. | understand they may be
here on Tuesday and would like to confirm some phone help for Tuesday as well.
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Thanks for all you do!
A
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:30

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Service Request Form

FYI, copy of request

From: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 13 July 2018 13:28

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Service Request Form

Checkout Information

On-Site Contact Name: Don Privett
On-Site Contact Phone: (250)387-1715
Account: PREM-EXECUTIVE BRANCH
Ministry Number: 004

Responsibility Centre: 36A10

Service Code: 36200

Project Number: 3600000

Expense Authority: Vanessa Geary

Service Requests

Telephone Line - Move Same Building

Move: Telephone

Telephone: (250)356-1998

From Suite: 160-B

To Suite: 156-D

Street: 501 Belleville

City: Victoria

Postal: V8W 9E1

Comments: Phone owner: Kate Van Meer-Mass

Telephone Line - Move Same Building
Move: Telephone

Telephone: (250)387-1398

From Suite: 160-A

To Suite: 160-B

Street: 501 Belleville St - West Annex
City: Victoria

Postal: V8W 9E1

Comments: Phone owner: Sage Aaron

Telephone Line - Move Same Building
Move: Telephone
Telephone: (250)356-0273
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From Suite: 156-D

To Suite: 160-A

Street: 501 Belleville St. - West Annex
City: Victoria

Postal: VW 9EI

Comments: Phone Owner: Amber Hockin

Telephone Line - Move Same Building
Move: Telephone

Telephone: (250)356-2785

From Suite: 156-D

To Suite: Hall Outside 160-A

Street: 501 Belleville St. - West Annex
City: Victoria

Postal: V8W 9E1

Comments: Phone Owner: Debbie Wade

Telephone Line - Move Same Building
Move: Telephone

Telephone: (250)387-1806

From Suite: Hall Outside 160-A

To Suite: Main Office 156

Street: 501 Belleville St. - West Annex
City: Victoria

Postal: V8W 9E1

Comments: Phone Owner: Chris McLaren

Requestor: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-07-13 13:28:07
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 13 July 2018 10:50

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Timeframe for Monday

Surjit’s comments, see the suggest about David...

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 13 July 2018 10:45

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Timeframe for Monday

BC Movers are coming at 8.30 am. It will take us 30-40 minutes.
Maybe, David crew unhook everything this afternoon toward end of the day, that way we are good to go Monday
morning.

Regards

Surjit S Dhanota
Facility Manager
250-952-8137

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Dhanota, Surjit <Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Timeframe for Monday

Hi Surjit,

Amber would like to know, approximately, what time you are arranging to come for the furniture reconfiguration; |
believe she wants to coordinate with David Henry the technical work after your crew is finished.

Thanks,

Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

)

-

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

| COLUMI
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 13 July 2018 09:19

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: VISITOR ARRIVED - MATT REID
Amber,

Matt Reid has arrived for a meeting with you.

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

Sent: 13 July 2018 09:13

To: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - BLUE SPRUCE DAY CARE
Kayla,

Thanks for the update.

Don

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: 13 July 2018 08:47

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - BLUE SPRUCE DAY CARE

Hey Don!

I just wanted to let you know that Ms. Marrett has received a response from MCFD (June 28"™). As this is a
specific case, she won’t be receiving a response from our office. If she needs more information, we’d
recommend that she contact MCFD directly.

Thank you!

Kayla

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - BLUE SPRUCE DAY CARE

Thanks for the heads up! We’re just waiting on MCFD to get back to us on that one still. Kayla has asked MCF
to contact me with any confirmations/updates so I’ll let you know.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - BLUE SPRUCE DAY CARE

FYl, VMM received this afternoon:

. 22 .
Debbie Marrett ® Richmond

Voice Mail Message
Has to relocate her day care, Blue Spruce Montessori, evicted; she can keep the building but needs property; wants help

from the Prem in “finding me some land in Richmond’; wants to speak to the Premier; Global News did a story:
https://globalnews.ca/video/rd/1251738179649/

24
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CLIFF 709408

Richmond News:
http://www.richmond-news.com/news/montessori-program-sunk-by-offshore-cash-deal-1.23343188

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

”
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

f BRITISH COLUMBIA
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 12 July 2018 16:24

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Emailing: Premier Card Scans July 2018

Attachments: Premier Card Scans July 2018.xIsx

Here're the business cards, 53 items in all. I'll keep the paper cards, unless you say otherwise.
Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria,
BC V8W 9E1

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Premier Card Scans July 2018

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

26
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 12 July 2018 10:30

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FOR GEOFF - SIGN HER BOOK COPY
s.22

Brief voice mail message:

She bought a copy of Geoff’'s book Strange New Country for her cousin; she is asking if it is “possible to get Mr. Megg’s
to sign the book”

She did not indicate where she lived, possibly local.

Let us know if we can assist with processing the book through the mail room, or directly, if you suggest she drop it by
the Leg. or elsewise.

Or maybe she can attend one of Geoff’'s book signing events...

##
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

vil

ITISH COLIL
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No records.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Sent: 11 July 2018 12:34

Privett, Don PREM:EX

11 July 2018 16:46

OOP FQOI PREM:EX

RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84562 Records Due July 18, 2018

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84562 Records Due July 18, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by July 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

28
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 11 July 2018 14:06

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: News service

Hi Debbie,

In my innocence I'm not really sure what this means, news services, TNO?
Can someone explain?
Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 11 July 2018 09:20

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: News service

Hi Don;

Would you be the appropriate person to request the two news services for Amber? | guess that would be TNO and not
sure which other one? Any suggestions.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff Office of the Premier
250-356-2785

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: News service

Geoff has asked that | get on the two news services. Can you help with that? Thanks!

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

29
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No concerns.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Sent: 05 July 2018 16:28
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Privett, Don PREM:EX

10 July 2018 10:10

OOP FQOI PREM:EX

RE: Consultation EMP-2018-83556 Due: 13 July 2018

Subject: Consultation EMP-2018-83556 Due: 13 July 2018

Hi Don,

The Ministry of Energy and Petroleum Resources received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s), where the position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search:

From: 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. Can you please review the attached pages and let me know if
you have any concerns with the email you authored on pages 1-2?

Thanks so much!

Alison

30
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 10 July 2018 09:31

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: VPN ACCESS #R1170271, iStore Order ID # 881121-RAS RUSH
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI

From: ITIMS-Prod [mailto:donotreply@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 06 July 2018 11:08
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: VPN ACCESS #R1170271 , iStore Order ID # 881121-RAS RUSH

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL ID. SEND YOUR COMMUNICATION TO THE COORDINATOR RESPONSIBLE FOR

THIS REQUEST/ORDER.

From: Barb Tanner - Remote Access Services (RAS)
Phone: 250-387-4759 - SVSOA@gov.bc.ca

Emailed To: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca AND
Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca

The Following VPN/Remote Access Account has been
created:

VPN id: amhockin

FULL NAME: HOCKIN, AMBER

Contact Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Contact Phone: 250-387-1715

Reporting Customer: PREM-EXECUTIVE BRANCH
Other Email: Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca
Template: IDIRPOOL

Static IP: No Static IP

Authentication : BCGOV-IDIR

IF INCORRECT ACCOUNT INFORMATION OR FOR GENERAL

INQUIRIES: email SVSOA@gov.bc.ca or call
250-387-4759.

FOR PC TECHNICAL PROBLEMS: call the Shared Services

BC Service Desk 250-387-7000 (option 1) or toll
free 1-866-660-0811.

Remote Access Service (RAS/VPN) User Guide:
(Please note, the link below may have return
characters causing a break in the hyperlink. Copy the

31
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entire link, ending with .pdf and paste into your

web browser.)
https://ssbc-client.gov.bc.ca/services/RemoteAccess/d
ocuments/RemoteAccessUserGuide.pdf

32
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 10 July 2018 09:20

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOW UP - SHABBAT PRIDE DINNER

Regrets passed toS-22 today at 9:15
Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 14:02

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOW UP - SHABBAT PRIDE DINNER

Thanks Jake!
Don — could you call the organizer back and send the Premier’s regrets for me?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOW UP - SHABBAT PRIDE DINNER

Hi Amber! I found this in our newsletters section. I'll log it later today. They request an RSVP by July 20" and
it looks like tickets are by donation. Sorry about that!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:18 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOW UP - SHABBAT PRIDE DINNER

s.22

Sent by email 2-3 weeks ago pertaining to a dinner on July 27.
| found nothing in CLIFF, Amber has nothing.

Believe it's this event:
http://www.vancouverpride.ca/calendar//events/1506733

H##
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

33
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 14:.02

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES
Chris, FYI

On Amber’s instruction, | called this person Sebastion twice and passed regrets.
CLIFF 709572
Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 12:09

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

No — Geoff is not attending either.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

| called Sebastian and relayed the regrets and asked him to share the information with Kari.

Now, he is asking/requesting whether or not another official can attend in the Premier’s absence; he says this is
standard procedure from his experience (?); he confirmed that this notion of an alternate attendee was not mentioned
in the initial request.

Back to you for consideration/instruction.

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 09:58

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

Can you call back and let them know that Premier will not be able to attend?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

Amber, FYI

Another caller last Friday left a message following up on the status of the invite regarding this pharmacare roundtable
event.

Name is Sebastian, his number 613-513-7754.

Last week it was Kari-Anne who called, see my convo with Chris below.
39
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i
Don

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: 28 June 2018 11:47

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

Hi Don,

This invite is being considered as part of the New Brunswick requests.
We will follow up when we have a response.

Thanks,

Chris

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:08 AM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

Kari Anne
613-526-4661
Canadian Federation of Nurses Unions CFNU

CLIFF 709572
Called re status of invitation for event in New Brunswick on July 20

t##
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

et/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 13:31

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES
Hi Greg,

I'll forward the message right away, to 356-9858; let me know if not received.
Don

From: Nelson, Greg [mailto:Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 09 July 2018 13:20

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES

Hi Don,

Thank you for this information. | would appreciate receiving an electronic copy of the message as there is important

information contained therein that should be forwarded onto the RCMP.
Regards,

Greg

Sgt. Greg Nelson, Special Constable

Legislative Assembly Protective Services

Sergeant-At-Arms Staff

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-356-9858

E-mail: Greg.Nelson@Leg.bc.ca

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 9, 2018 13:03

To: Nelson, Greg <Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES

Hi Greg,

The PO main line received a voice mail message Friday July 6, 11:11 am
s.22
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Middle age male caller, no name, no number, no number on the voice mail ID (blocked).

He started the message offering that there should be a $5 million reward for information pertaining to the identity of
the arsonist suspected of starting this string of 29 fire in the Penticton area.

He progressed to offering that he knows who the arsonist is but would not release the name, his place of work etc.
unless he was paid the sum of $5 million.

Excerpts:

s.15

CBC news item July 6 pertaining to these fires
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/arson-suspected-in-29-okanagan-wildfires-1.4736296

I have kept the message and can forward to you if warranted.
The caller sounded authentic, but It’s hard to gauge its legitimacy.
No further calls from this individual, live or recorded, as of 1 p.m. July 9.

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

\ods/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 12:26

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES

Ok, I'll call him back and relay the info; no alternative attending.
D.

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
event,

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

\eda/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 12:01

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FOR DON WRIGHT - LEN POSYNIAK

The PO main line received a voice mail message addressed to ‘Don Wright’ last Friday

Len Posyniak
5.22

Brief msg,
Wanted to speak to the DM regarding ‘Catalyst.’

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

Sent: 09 July 2018 11:50

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -5-22

He will be going home...fill you in next time we chat.
D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 09 July 2018 10:16

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX -
Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -S
There isn’t really much to respond to on this one. It’s best to defer to his MLA if you can. If he’s from®??

then ?777.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -2

Okay, thx. Odd case. Not sure what to tell him. Maybe | can get an email out of him and you could send a response of
some sort via email.

Surely an inventor of a trillion dollar product ought to have email. Unless he’s one of these ‘off the grid’ types.

Ill try and have a conversation with him.

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 09:39

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP - 522

He’s saying we are ‘turning away this Godsend to the people of British Columbia’. He also believes he has
tapped into a trillion dollar market. I could action this for Amber/Chris but I can say with a fairly high level of
certainty that they will not want to take a meeting. I would recommend referring him to his MLA to discuss his
work and they can provide him with further resources if applicable. Also worth noting we literally have no way

to contact him other than a phone number which he notes might not work (???) and he has ¢5-22
s.22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX <22
Subject: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -~

Morning Jake,
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This fellow is repeating his tactic from late June,$-22
.22 and is calling to see if it’s been actioned.

Last week | told him what you suggested, that his presentation was flagged as a solicitation, not something for the PO,
and to take it elsewhere; he hung up w/o comment feeling rebuffed.

Now this repeat action.
He'll be calling me back in two hours.
Letter received? Anything of merit? Tell him?

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

Sent: 09 July 2018 10:31

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX -
Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -*
We'll see.

I’'m perplexed why he thinks a second letter devoid of any new or real information will get him further than the first go
around.
D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 09 July 2018 10:16

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -8-22

There isn’t really much to respond to on this one. It’s best to defer to his MLA if you can. If he’s from 522

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

I’ll try and have a conversation with him.

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 09 July 2018 09:39

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -522
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

to contact him other than a phone number which he notes might not work (???) and he has £5-22
5.22

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP -s.22

Morning Jake,
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This fellow is repeating his tactic from late June, s.22
s.22 and is calling to see if it’s been actioned.

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

Sent: 09 July 2018 10:09

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT RQST FLW-UP - CANADIAN FED NURSES
Will do...

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

#t
Don

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

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

Sent: 09 July 2018 10:01

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - MEDIA REP - CBC VANCOUVER

Angela Sterrit

CBC Vancouver, BC Today
604-662-6128
https://angelasterritt.com/

Looking for a comment from the Prem relating to his proposal to have ferries built in BC.

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

Sent: 05 July 2018 15:49

To: OOP FQOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP Consultations | FOI Request JTT-2018-82539 | 22 pgs | Due July 06, 2018

No concerns with what | authored relating to item(s) indicated.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 29 June 2018 13:54

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: OOP Consultations | FOI Request JTT-2018-82539 | 22 pgs | Due July 06, 2018

Hi Chris and Don,

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology received the following FOI request:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments — sent from the
Minister/Minister of State's Administrative Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search:

From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

The attached document(s) has been identified as responsive records. Could you please review the below mentioned pages and let
me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Chris — pages 1-7 (your emails and the ones from the Office of the Premier scheduling branch)
Don - pages 7-8

Thank you so much!

Alison

63

Page 37 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 05 July 2018 15:43

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: List

Attachments: GoldenRod - Updated Jul 3, 2018 - Political Staff PRIVATE.xlIsx; MDM - Key Contact List

Updated May 24 2018.xIsx

Here are the two lists, most recent available, that we’ve been working from
Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: 05 July 2018 10:18
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: List

Hi Don,
| think the list of | have is slightly outdated. Can you provide the newest and greatest to Kelly and 1?

Amber

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: List

Hi Amber,

Do you happen to have a list of MLA’s assistants? | have to set up a meeting involving several and | don’t have anything
current.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 05 July 2018 15:35

To: 'RefreshmentServicesCA'

Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Coffee Order Premier’s Office BC Legislature for delivery Monday JULY 9

Starbucks Verona 18/2.50z  Qty = 1 box
2% Milk Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 2 carton(s)
10% Cream Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 5 cartons

Please continue the practice of sending this reminder notice to me on Wednesdays or Thursdays; | am away
some Fridays.

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

\eda!
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From: Courchesne, Wilson Arnaud [mailto:courchesne-wilson@aramark.ca] On Behalf Of RefreshmentServicesCA
Sent: 05 July 2018 10:08

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Importance: High

Good afternoon Don,
This email is to inquire if coffee supply is needed for Monday July 9"
Kindly please accept our apologies for the late email as | want not in the office yesterday.

Please advise us if an order will be needed.
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Thank you very much and have a beautiful day!
Best regards,

Customer Care Team | Aramark | Refreshment Services
P: 1-800-263-6344 F: 1-855-231-2761
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 05 July 2018 13:20

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Cc: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Office Printer Move...

Thanks, David, that’ll be fine. | won’t be here, but the others can direct you.
Don

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: 05 July 2018 12:24

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Office Printer Move...

For sure Don, will connect with you in the early AM if that is convenient.
Thanks,
David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-07-05 12:15 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry @ gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Andruz, Dean FIN:EX" <Dean.Andruz @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Office Printer Move...

Hi David,

We’'re rearranging some furniture in the main PO outer office and might need to move the main printer, MPS4175.
Can you have someone come by and advise us on our options, this afternoon or tomorrow would work.

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

Sent: 05 July 2018 09:36

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER FOR GEOFF - DR. TOM PERRY

Dr. Perry called the PO again this morning.

He wanted to add that the op-ed piece would be running in the Vancouver Sun, Monday July 9 and to emphasize what
he deemed the ‘seriousness’ and ‘urgency’ of this issue.

i
Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 05 July 2018 09:06

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER FOR GEOFF - DR. TOM PERRY

Tom Perry
s.22
Voice Mail Message rec’d July 4 9:52 pm

Notice about logging practices in the headwaters of the Skagit Valley, opposition to it, and an op-ed that will be
appearing in the media soon.

| kept the message as reference, and forwarded it to you, Debbie.
He said he would be calling back again this morning July 5 to speak to Geoff.

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
Sent: 05 July 2018 09:15
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob

PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Shredding Material Reminder

Reminder if you have shredding material to dispose of. the shredding truck will be on site tomorrow to take away the
contents of our shredding boxes.

Copyright

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

Sent: 04 July 2018 15:46

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Amber Hockin - New User Request

Attachments: Layne Clark Accesses.xlsx

Elizabeth/Debbie,
Here are the instructions below from Bonnie, edited for clarity.
If we get the request end by end of day tomorrow, it will be ready for Monday.

Need to know, see Bonnie’s comments:
*  Will Amber be acquiring existing equipment/workstation or new devices?
Will she have a cell phone and iPad?
What is the brand of cell phone, Android or Apple?
Access Requirements are a question mark
DTS required?

e o o @

She attached Layne’s Access Requirements for reference.
Email me back or come see me in person with any answers.

Don

Further to our conversation, my edits/comments are below. A couple of things to note:

1) This will be a New User, not a Transfer In in the Service Request Forms (IDIR > Access. New User/Transfer In >
select New User)

2) If Amber’s accesses are to mirror Layne’s, you can put in the comments “mirror Layne Clark’s access as per
attached) and just attach a copy of the attached spreadsheet to the request.

Service Requests

Account - New IDIR or Transfer In

Type: New IDIR

Transfer From Ministry: n/a

First Name:

Last Name:

R

Modify Workstation Owner: XXXX (if unknown, a modify workstation can be submitted at a later)
Required By Date: date

Email Account Required: Yes (always is yes for PREM Staff)
GAL Company: Office of the Premier (same)

GAL Job Title: Title (if you know it)
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GAL Office: Premier's Office (updated as needed)

GAL User Phone: (250)356-2785 (if known)

GAL Assistant: Parliament Buildings

GAL City: Victoria

GAL Postal Code: V8V 1X4

Shared File Print Required: Yes (always yes)

Contact Name: Don Privett

Contact Number: (250)387-1715

Access Requirements: PREM_L _LP_S68100 PREM_A_LP_S68100 FIN_AP_GCPE_CRPRTCLNDR_LOB_USRS
PREM_MB_CALPREM LP PO Executive Office PREM_MB_LP_OFFPREM LP Administrative Coordinators (depends on
position, can mirror someone else)

Transfer Email: Yes — does not apply to new user

Transfer H Drive: Yes does not apply to new user

VPN Required: Yes (always yes)

DTS Required: Yes (depends on position. You can always put in comments “if XXXX has it, please give to her)
Mobile Required: Yes

Mobile: If she is getting an iPad, please include that. If you know which phone she is getting, include that as well (i.e.
iphone/android)

Activaction Assistance: Always no (this is for shared services assistant, PREM Staff get help from PREM Tech)
Comments:
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 July 2018 14:41

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Amber Hockin Transfer In
Hi Bonnie,

I've been handed this request to process, can you assist me at your earliest convenience.

It’s different than the one | did last for Debbie Wade, as Amber Hockin is new to the government.
I’'m told she’s starting Monday. | will be here this afternoon till 4:30 and tomorrow, $.22

Let me know what information you need and I'll procure from Elizabeth and/or Sage.

Thanks,

Don

Here’s the request for Debbie, essentially for my own reference.
Service Requests

Account - New IDIR or Transfer In

Type: Transfer In

Transfer From Ministry: Mental Health and Addictions

First Name: Debbie

Last Name: Wade

IDIR: dwade

Modify Workstation Owner: NC055165

Required By Date: 19, APR, 2018

Email Account Required: Yes

GAL Company: Office of the Premier

GAL Job Title: Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff

GAL Office: Premier's Office

GAL User Phone: (250)356-2785

GAL Assistant: Parliament Buildings

GAL City: Victoria

GAL Postal Code: V8V 1X4

Shared File Print Required: Yes

Contact Name: Don Privett

Contact Number: (250)387-1715

Access Requirements: PREM_L_LP_S68100 PREM_A_LP_S68100 FIN_AP_GCPE_CRPRTCLNDR_LOB_USRS
PREM_MB_CALPREM LP PO Executive Office PREM_MB_LP_OFFPREM LP Administrative Coordinators
Transfer Email: Yes

Transfer H Drive: Yes

VPN Required: Yes

DTS Required: Yes

Mobile Required: Yes

Mobile: Android Phone

Activaction Assistance: Yes

Comments: Account user (D Wade) requests that the transfer be conducted first thing in the morning at the earliest
time; or end of the day with notification to her if afternoon chosen.
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From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: 04 July 2018 13:12

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Hi Don,
Are you able to set-up with Penny Lee?
Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 12:01 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Hi Elizabeth;

Can | please ask you, at your earliest opportunity, to do up a service request for a “transfer in” for Amber Hockin. Prem
tech advised that | do not have permission to do this.

If you could let me know when it’s been submitted | will advise Cabinet Operations.
Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Hi Debbie:

I am not sure if you have the permission or not, link is below. | cc our service desk here in case you don’t have the
permission. It's usually Elizabeth and Alison submit requests for West Annex.

http://eww.apps.fin.gov.bc.ca/srforms/

Can you confirm if Amber is inheriting Layne’s iPad or not? Otherwise, a new one may need to be purchased or we
need to prepare a spare if any.

Thanks,
Robin
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From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: July 4, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX <Robin.Tsang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Can you please send me the appropriate form to be used for her transfer in.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Hi Debbie:

| haven’t heard back from Michelle and didn’t have a chance to follow up, see emails below.

Seeing your last email, can | assume Amber is inheriting Layne’s iPad?

Thanks,
Robin

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX
Sent: June 28, 2018 10:20 AM

To: McLean, Gordon FIN:EX <Gordon.x.MclLean@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Amber Hockin & Cabinet

Hi Michelle:

Wondering if you have more info. If not, we will contact Layne directly.

It doesn’t look like Amber Hockin has an IDIR account. Is she a new staff starting soon? Also, is she getting Layne’s

iPad? Or | read it differently.
debb

Thanks,

Robin
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 July 2018 14:17

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - CALL BACK RQST -2
s.22

Called today at 2:15; call back at your convenience.

it
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

COLUMIE
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 July 2018 10:18

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP - KIDS HELP PHONE

Roger that, thx.
D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 04 July 2018 09:41

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP - KIDS HELP PHONE

Hello! It was received and sent to MCFD as an FYI. I’ve asked our MCF writer to follow up with the ministry
and request an actual response. It was only received a week or two ago. It also has a scheduling request we
didn’t notice so I will log a copy for them! So I guess if they call you can tell them we have shared with MCFD
and have shared a copy of their message with the Premier’s Scheduling Branch. Thanks!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - LTR FOLLOW-UP - KIDS HELP PHONE

Trevor
416-581-8956

CLIFF 709416
Voice Mail Msg

He’s following up on behalf of their CEO who sent the letter; he didn’t say what exactly they wanted other than to
continue the conversation.

Will the PO be responding to this letter in any way? What to tell him if he calls again?

Thx
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

Sent: 04 July 2018 10:09

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

No worries, happens to me on occasion; as long as the data is July current that’s all that matters!
Cheers,
Don

From: Mitchell, Noah [mailto:Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 04 July 2018 09:41

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

I need to change that, yes! Thank you for pointing that out, Don.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hi Noah,
Thx for sending this...not sure if this is of merit, but the footer date on the copy you sent reads April 24?
Don

From: Mitchell, Noah [mailto:Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 03 July 2018 16:30

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hi Don,
Here it is, the legendary GoldenRod, updated today!

Noah

From: Gill, Goneet

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hi Don,

| have taken on a new role as Legislative Assistant and am no longer at reception. | have CC'd Noah Mitchell, our new
Office Assistant/Receptionist who will be able to send you the most up to date goldenrod.
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Have a great rest of the day!

Best,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hi Goneet,

Do you know if the legendary GoldenRod list is still be processed? The latest we have (forwarded by Layne) is April 4.

We're wondering if there’s an update.
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

s/
LEGISLATIVE

ASSEMBLY

OLUMEIA

From: Gill, Goneet [mailto:Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 02 February 2018 15:23

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hello Don and Amber,
Please find attached the latest Goldenrod list.

Best,

Goneet Gill | Office Assistant & Receptionist | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 04 July 2018 08:56

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: UBCM 2018 Convention with Registration open

http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2018-convention-information.html

Registration
https://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/event/2018/ubcm.asp

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

Sent: 03 July 2018 16:34

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Attachments: GoldenRod - Updated Jul 3, 2018 - Political Staff PRIVATE.xIsx

An update to the GoldenRod, just received!

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

I have taken on a new role as Legislative Assistant and am no longer at reception. | have CC'd Noah Mitchell, our new
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

N
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

Sent: 03 July 2018 16:15

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Internal Contact List (GoldenRod)

Hi Goneet,

Awesome, thank you for passing the message on and for the speedy reply.
Cheers,

Don

From: Gill, Goneet [mailto:Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 03 July 2018 16:07

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

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

Sent: 03 July 2018 15:38

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT FOLLOW-UP - ASSEMBLY of FIRST NATIONS
Roger that.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 03 July 2018 15:35

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EVENT FOLLOW-UP - ASSEMBLY of FIRST NATIONS

We got it late last week (attached). I'll log it now.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:11 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVENT FOLLOW-UP - ASSEMBLY of FIRST NATIONS

Randy Mays

Assist. to CEO

Office of the Chief Executive Officer

Assembly of First Nations

Suite 1600, 55 Metcalfe Street Ottawa, ON K1P 6L5
Cell 613-297-7706

Voice mail message and live call.

Follow-up call regarding an invitation to the opening ceremony of a July 24 event.

He thinks it was sent Canada Post bearing the name of National Chief Perry Bellegarde

Couldn’t find anything in CLIFF; | can call him tomorrow to have it resent if not found.

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

3
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 03 July 2018 15:34

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018

Hi Linda, we’ve got some staff changes coming next week; I'll sent an update when | have that new data.
Don

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: 03 July 2018 11:03

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018

Hi Don, yes if you could send that would be terrific! I'll send the last copy to you.
Cheers, Linda

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018

Hi, Linda, still managing this list? Any updates since this one of May 18? I'll be sending you some updates if you're still
doing it.

Thx,

Don

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: 14 May 2018 10:17

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Fair, Susan P AGRI:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Richter, Connie J; White,
Emily MCF:EX; Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;
Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Gooderham,
Coleen E ENV:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAQ:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX;
Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Birnie, Kayla
LBR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX;
Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna
SDPR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX;
Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX;
Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018

Good morning,
'd love to get this list out on Friday, May 18"

Please let me know if you have any changes on the phone list.

Thank you, Linda
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 03 July 2018 15:33

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVENT RQST - MAYOR BUMSTEAD

Mayor of Dawson Creek called this aft seeking status of an invite to a BBQ on August 9
CLIFF 709071

Evan said that the Prem would not be going, that he, Evan, was to send regrets but he hasn’t and he is asking would you,
Chris, please send out the regrets notice.

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
B
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 03 July 2018 13:44

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: PHONE MSG -8-22

Called at 1:45

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

Sent: 03 July 2018 12:25

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - MICHAEL, MP Sheila MALCOMSON

Voice Mail Message

Michael

MP Sheila Malcomson’s Office
Cell 250-327-3329

Office 250-734-6400

Called with a message for Amber: regarding “two announcements next Monday, hope Sheila will be invited.” Call him on
his cell best.

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

»

-
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 03 July 2018 11:23

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: Re Cliff 709302

Hi Jake, quick call when you have a moment.
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

Sent: 03 July 2018 10:40

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018
Attachments: MDM - Key Contact List Updated May 18 2018.xIsx

This one is May 18, I'm going to check to see if there’s an update.
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
I'd love to get this list out on Friday, May 18"

Please let me know if you have any changes on the phone list.

Thank you, Linda
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Privett, Don PREM:EX

03 July 2018 08:54

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Frig Clean, Container Round-up

We did a minor purge of the frig, mostly smaller containers with old food. The clean containers are on the counter, and
some older unclaimed containers on top of the frig.

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
Sent: 31 July 2018 16:24

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Printer cartridges

Hi Amanda, sorry for the delay in responding. Those cartridges fit the printer in our reception area, HP M651.

Dean took the last two ‘odd’ cartridges today. Ones for the MFP775 arrive just in time, | don’t think we have any on
hand.

Hope this helps,

Don

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Sent: 27 July 2018 10:26

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Printer cartridges

Hello Don,

Did you mention earlier that your office has some printer cartridges that may not be for the printers you have on hand?
| noticed that you have an Laserjet 700, MFP 775 at the bottom of the staircase. Do you have any other printers in your
office? We also noticed a lot of cartridges by the spiral staircase as well — if these are not for any of your printers | can
assist in relocating them or sending them back to HP. Let me know,

Thanks,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 14:42

To: ‘Sudlow, Chris'

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder

Collection box)

Chris,

Thank you for your prompt and thorough attention.
Regards

Don

From: Sudlow, Chris [mailto:Chris.Sudlow@stericycle.com]

Sent: 31 July 2018 14:36

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder Collection box)

Hi Don.

Confirmed, we will remove a console on the 3"

Anthony has yet to downstream that info, but | can override that anyway.
Your frequency is updated and will be as per the schedule that | sent you.
Have a great day.

Regards.

Chris Sudlow
Service Manager - Vancouver
0: 604-444-4044 | M: 604-690-6397 | F: 604-444-4074

chris.sudlow@stericycle.com / shredit.com

% Shred-it

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: July-31-18 2:29 PM

To: Sudlow, Chris

Subject: RE: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder Collection box)

Okay Chris,

Just as you describe here.

Pick up every two weeks as per your schedule, thanks for compiling that.

Remove the one console Aug 3, it will be labeled and someone will be here to direct the mover.

Elizabeth had spoken to Anthony Annefe, National Accounts about the change frequency, you might want to touch base
with him,

Thanks,

I'll be here tomorrow, off Thursday Friday, if you need anything further.

Regards,

Don
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From: Sudlow, Chris [mailto:Chris.Sudlow@stericycle.com]

Sent: 31 July 2018 13:19

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder Collection box)

Good afternoon Don.

Thank you for reaching out to me.

| can most certainly be your contact moving forward.

To confirm, you are located at the 501 Belleville St location?
The account number associated with that location is 317

I am showing 3 standard consoles:

1 in the very back of the office by the copier
1 by a second copier
1 in the very back by “Bev’s” Desk

If this is correct, which console would you like removed? The removal will occur on your next scheduled service day of
August 3.

I haven’t received notice to change frequency. If it is ok with you, | will use this email as confirmation of that request.
Please see the attached schedule that you can post and use for your records.

Please let me know if there is anything else that | can assist you with.

Regards.

Chris Sudlow
Service Manager - Vancouver
O: 604-444-4044 | M: 604-690-6397 | F: 604-444-4074

chris.sudlow@stericycle.com / shredit.com

% Shred-it

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: July-31-18 10:07 AM

To: Sudlow, Chris

Subject: FW: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder Collection box)

Hi Chris,

I work in the Premier’s office as an assistant. Elizabeth has asked me to contact you to confirm the new regular pick up
schedule.

Are you the one to get this information from?

I’'m told the schedule has been increased from monthly to every two weeks, and that we are moving from three
collection boxes to two boxes.

The extra box to be picked up August 3---please notify with your driver.

Can you confirm this bi-weekly pick-up schedule, | have the next pickup scheduled for this Friday, August 3.
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I will calendar each bi-weekly pickup beginning with the pick up this week. Confirm if this is correct. That is August 3,

August 17, August 31, etc.

This shredding process is a small but important duty here in the office; one that we have to keep on top of.

Please advise or refer me.
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

\ods)
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

f BRITISH COLUMBIA

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: 23 July 2018 09:12

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it, take away Shredder Collection box

| requested it. They will probably take it at their next scheduled pick up.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Shred-it, take away Shredder Collection box

Amber asked about the removal of the third shredder collection box, now labeled and around the corner from her desk.
She seemed to think it was happening during the removal of the shredding today, but | didn’t think so and didn’t see it

on the request.

(She mentioned it after they had finished the shredding and had left the premises.)

Have we notified them of this job?
D.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: 19 July 2018 09:28

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 10 box purge with Shred-it

Confirmed Don, for your information.

From: Sudlow, Chris [mailto:Chris.Sudlow@stericycle.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:22 AM

10
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To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 10 box purge with Shred-it

Perfect!
The boys will see you tomorrow.
Regards

Chris Sudlow
Service Manager - Vancouver
O: 604-444-4044 | M: 604-690-6397 | F: 604-444-4074

chris.sudlow@stericycle.com / shredit.com

X Shred-it

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-19-18 9:06 AM

To: Sudlow, Chris

Subject: RE: 10 box purge with Shred-it

Thank you Chris. Yes, the boxes are still located here and Don is the person to contact.

Elizabeth

From: Sudlow, Chris [mailto:Chris.Sudlow@stericycle.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: 10 box purge with Shred-it

Good morning Elizabeth.

| understand that you have approximately 10 boxes for shredding.

We will be at your location tomorrow for service so we can shred the 10 extra at that time.
Are the boxes still located at the West Annex and will Don still be our site contact?
Regards.

Chris Sudlow
Service Manager - Vancouver
0: 604-444-4044 | M: 604-690-6397 | F: 604-444-4074

chris.sudlow@stericycle.com / shredit.com

%% Shred-it

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this Email is confidential and may be privileged. This
Email is intended solely for the named recipient or recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of this Email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
inform us by replying with the subject line marked "Wrong Address" and then deleting this Email and any
attachments. Stericycle, Inc. uses regularly updated anti-virus software in an attempt to reduce the possibility of
transmitting computer viruses. We do not guarantee, however, that any attachments to this Email are virus-free.
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Nota de confidencialidad: La informacién que presenta este correo es confidencial, y puede ser de uso
privilegiado. Este correo intenta ser enviado solo al destinatario, o a los destinatarios. Si usted no es el
destinatario, no podra usar, desglosar, copiar, o distribuir la informacién de este correo ya que estd prohibido.
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenvidndonos el mismo con el asunto "Direccién
Incorrecta”, y luego borre el correo y los adjuntos. Stericycle, Inc. usa regularmente actualizaciones de software
anti-virus para asi reducir posibles virus. De todas maneras, no garantizamos que los adjuntos estén libres de
virus.

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
Nota de confidencialidad: La informacion que presenta este correo es confidencial, y puede ser de uso
privilegiado. Este correo intenta ser enviado solo al destinatario, o a los destinatarios. Si usted no es el
destinatario, no podra usar, desglosar, copiar, o distribuir la informacién de este correo ya que esta prohibido.
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenvidndonos el mismo con el asunto "Direccion
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
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenvidandonos el mismo con el asunto "Direccién
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
destinatario, no podrd usar, desglosar, copiar, o distribuir la informacién de este correo ya que esta prohibido.
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenviandonos el mismo con el asunto “"Direccion
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

Sent: 31 July 2018 14:09

To: ‘Sudlow, Chris'

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it Schedule for the Premier's Office Pick up (and confirm take away Shredder

Collection box)

Thanks Chris,
I will discuss this at our end and get back to you this afternoon.
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
The account number associated with that location is$-17

| am showing 3 standard consoles:

1 in the very back of the office by the copier
1 by a second copier
1in the very back by “Bev’s” Desk

If this is correct, which console would you like removed? The removal will occur on your next scheduled service day of
August 3.

| haven’t received notice to change frequency. If it is ok with you, | will use this email as

confirmation of that request.

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

R Shred-it

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

18
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

\eds/

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: 23 July 2018 09:12

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shred-it, take away Shredder Collection box

I requested it. They will probably take it at their next scheduled pick up.

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
19
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
20
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O: 604-444-4044 | M: 604-690-6397 | F: 604-444-4074

chris.sudlow@stericycle.com / shredit.com

[ Shred-it

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
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenviandonos el mismo con el asunto “Direccion
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

Sent: 31 July 2018 12:39

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - FAX FOLLOW-UP

It is, the phone number checks with my record. Haven’t had any activity from her since late Mar.
| guess the fax reference is to 706641, received April.

Oh, now | remember her.

I’m not re-opening this one.

Thx,

D

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 12:28

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - FAX FOLLOW-UP

The number doesn’t match for us, but it could be $-22 ?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FAX FOLLOW-UP

s.22

VMM taken last Friday in my absence.
Follow up regarding a 17-page fax she semt/surname spelling rough guess
Received? Context?

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
if B i MBIA

COLUMB
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 11:57

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: RE: .22 voice mail msg
Hi Candice,

| just initiated the transfer; please let me know that you received it.
Something different happened during the transfer, so if you didn’t get it, I’ll try again.
Don

From: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 11:45

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE;s-22 voice mail msg

Hi Don,
Grateful if you could forward it to 250-356-6175.

Gordon Houston speaks to $-22 regularly and reviews the voice mails that 22 leaves for him, on a
daily basis.

Candice

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject:s.22 voice mail msg
Hi Candice,
| just received another VMM from s.22 a full non-stop 2 minutes, incoherent, same issues, but more

animated, more over the top than previously, and more overt demands aimed at the Premier.
If you're interested in having a listen, I'd be pleased to forward it to you, kindly indicate an appropriate seven digit local.
Otherwise, | will log it with the others.
BTW, | never heard back froms.22 . have not spoken with him.
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

]

ot/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 10:36

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

Just keeping you in the loop-ski!

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Sent: 31 July 2018 10:31
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

Thank you Don, | have called it in as an emergency.

Penny

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: July 31, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lee, Penny FIN:EX <Penny.Lee@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

Acknowledged. Thank you.
Penny, FYl Vanessa's comment.
Don

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 09:29

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

The approval request came through earlier this morning, and | have approved it. There seems to be a delay between
submitting istore requests and approvals showing up in my inbox

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

FYI,
Penny emailed and then called. She is awaiting Vanessa’s approval on this to proceed.
| offered to pass this message along.

Amber, can you add anything?

Thanks,

29
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Don

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 16:36
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: 886779-60831-Don Privett-AIRWATCH for 2 iPhones

Hi Don, | have submitted I-store 886779 to request airwatch for 2 iPhones. | will call in the order as an emergency once
the order has been expensed approved by Vanessa Geary. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Penny Lee

Telephone Coordinator

Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information Management Branch
Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and various other agencies
9-250-387-8912

From: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: July 30, 2018 3:45 PM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX <78912@gov.bc.ca>; Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PREM: MDMS RUSH

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

ActiveSync - New Or Add Device

First Name: Cal

Last Name: Prem

IDIR: CALPREM

Mobile: iPhone

Activaction Assistance: Yes

Comments: For 2 iPhones to be enabled with AIRWATCH with the following info: IDIR: Email: CALPREM
calprem@gov.bc.ca Contact David Henry for further information or assistance regarding this request. EMERGENCY
REQUEST

Requestor: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Email: Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-07-30 15:45:25
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 10:35

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER FOLLOWUP -8-22 Log 709157/709161

Hey Jake, one last go around with this one. He’s calling about every two days, ‘Outside Line’

Some background so you can suggest how to send him on his way.

I know that the long letter in CLIFF 709157 was dealt with and closed. Although he was displeased with the actions.
| see there’s another item, a letter re. WBC in 709161, and that it’s been passed to LBR. Cool.

| asked him pointedly what he wants, outcomes.
- Justice brought against the RCMP
- His WCB back payments
- Guy who assaulted him put in jail
- Health care reinstated (He’s never mentioned anything about health care in writing as far as | can tell.)

| asked him about seeking assistance from his MLA; he replied he doesn’t have an MLA, to him, meaning it’s a Liberal
MLA $-22 . Can’t persuade him otherwise.

He thinks there’s a staff member in the PO who will call him and spend the time assisting him solve these his problems.
Maybe just give me a call on it, at your convenience.
Thx,

D.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 June 2018 13:21

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER FOLLOWUP - $-22 Log 709157

Hi Jake,

Need some advice on this one; he’s been calling the past week. This morning | referred him to PSSG for advice. At 1 p.m.
he left a voice msg saying that PSSG did not have anything on him and couldn’t help him.

It’s obvious that the correspondence he sent (mostly a copy of an old letter addressed to the PM) was complex,
convoluted, vague and bereft of real items needing redress.

He’s now adding new complications and demands relating to his most recent legal troubles.

| really don’t know what to tell him, where to send him.s-22

Any suggestions?

Don
s.22
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From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 08 June 2018 15:07

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER FAX FOLLOWUP -$-22

Log #709157. It was sent to PSSG as an FYT and closed.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 2:51 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER FAX FOLLOWUP -s.22

s.22

Jun 1: Long-term complex issues with RCMP and local offices-criminal, cannabis, etc.—hard to follow; he said he will fax
the PO, perhaps a copy of a letter he sent the PMO
Nov 27: Issues with the RCMP; will be sending a fax to the PO

Received, status, context?

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

L]

-

L

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 09:05

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rose Room booking

Attachments: PO CONTACT LIST - 2018 [Updated 25-Jul-2018].docx

Kiera Higgins or Eleanor Mulloy upstairs, 356-2206, email or call
I've attached the lasted "yellow sheet" for you, as well.

Don

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: 31 July 2018 07:42

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Rose Room booking

Good morning, Don!

Do you know who | speak to about booking the Rose Room?

Thanks,
Erin

Sent from my iPhone
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 15:59

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Vault Inventory

| don’t have this, Elizabeth for sure.
Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 15:58

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Vault Inventory

Importance: High

Hi Surjit,

Could you (or Don/Elizabeth) please send me a copy of the inventory of what was in the vault before it was cleared out?
Geoff Meggs has requested a copy.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 15:58
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - FAX FOLLOWUP - $-22
Hi Jake,

s.22

as you know from the fax last week, is active again.
He called to ask if his fax was received and when could he expect a response. CLIFF 702445

| looked at the fax and refreshed his history; can you suggest something to tell him the next time he calls on this most
recent fax or in general.

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
Sent: 30 July 2018 15:50
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Iphones

Bonnie,

David assisted me.

Thx,

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 13:32
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Iphones

Hi Bonnie,

If you are available, can you pls help me with this request, make sense of and submit, as explained by David Henry
below.

Thx,

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 11:43
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Iphones

Hi Don,
Can you please assist in getting this request in?

Amber

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Iphones

Hi Amber, for sure.

So just to confirm, the primary (only?) account on the devices will be calprem?
That would be the reason you never had to ask before, as it was setup as a 2ndary account for all the staff, whom use the
primary account as their personal GOV email.

If Don or Elizabeth(?) put in a service request for 2 iPhones to be enabled with AIRWATCH with the following info:
IDIR: Email:

CALPREM | calprem@gov.bc.ca |

Then I can help set them up once done. Can definitely be done this week.
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David

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: July 30, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Iphones

HI David,

s.15
We ordered 2 iphones to see the Prem Cal. Phones should be coming today — Robin mentioned a
service request needed to be put in to get the Prem cal activiated on them? | believe this would come from Prem tech
though? Elizabeth and | both do not recall requesting this for past devices. Can you help me fix up the phones for the

Detail? Hoping to give to them this week if possible.

Amber
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 15:49
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Iphones

Request sumitted.

I'll let you and David know when the request is complete and active, when “the account is ready to go to be installed.”

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
Sent: 30 July 2018 15:33
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Iphones

Hi David,
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Confirming | have the iphones now — ready when you are for getting the calendar added to these.
Don - can you confirm the service request has been received?

Amber
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 14:57

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Iphones

I’'ve reached out to Bonnie Lee for assistance on filing this request, but David if you can walk me through it, that would
work.
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

CALPREM | calprem@gov.be.ca |

Then | can help set them up once done. Can definitely be done this week.

David

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: July 30, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Iphones

HI David,

We ordered 2 iphoness.15 to see the Prem Cal. Phones should be coming today — Robin mentioned a
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

Sent: 30 July 2018 11:31

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES INCD-2018-07-00057
Expires: 05 January 2019 00:00

Hi Greg,

Another long voice mail message from this caller, received this morning at 11:38; same spiel, no new information
provided; saved it, | will forward it to you if you advise me to.

Regards,

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 16 July 2018 10:56

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES INCD-2018-07-00057

Hi Greg,

Another voice mail message from this caller, received this morning at 10:38; | will forward on to you as | did with the
others.

Regards,

Don

From: Nelson, Greg [mailto:Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 09 July 2018 16:21

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Security Investigations, CITZ

Subject: RE: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES INCD-2018-07-00057

Thanks Don,

I will copy this to Security investigations and ask them to kindly record the second VM from my phone today or
tomorrow. The first recording has been forwarded to police.

Regards,

Greg

Sgt. Greg Nelson, Special Constable
Legislative Assembly Protective Services
Sergeant-At-Arms Staff

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V&V 1X4

Phone: 250-356-9858

E-mail: Greg.Nelson@Leg.bc.ca
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From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 9, 2018 16:17

To: Nelson, Greg <Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CALLER - ITEM OF INTEREST - OKANAGAN WILDFIRES

Hi Greg,

I had a brief conversation and a second voice mail from this individual at 3:50 and 3:56 respectively. Spoke to him
briefly.

s.15

I'll forward you the latest voice mail message.

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

E-mail; Greg.Nelson@Leg.be.ca

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
(I was off Friday and didn’t process the msgs until this morning.)

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

| have kept the message and can forward to you if warranted.
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

Sent: 30 July 2018 11:15

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - INVITE FOLLOW-UP - TNT LD OPENING
Cindy Pang

Media/Account Manager

The Chinese Agency (Canada) Ltd.
t: 604-638-3123

See CLIFF 711187

“08/16/18 - Invitation to speak and cut ribbon at opening of new Supermarket - Richmond, BC”

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

ITISH COLUN
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Meeting Forward Notification: Premier

Mon 30/07/2018 11:30
Mon 30/07/2018 12:00

(none)

Privett, Don PREM:EX

Your meeting was forwarded

Privett, Don PREM:EX has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Premier

Meeting Time

07 August 2018 14:30 - 07 August 2018 16:00

Recipients

Parte, Maura PSA:EX (Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca)

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

FW: Premier
Hemlock, Room 116

Tue 07/08/2018 14:30
Tue 07/08/2018 16:00
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Sogomonian, Artour

Room booking request fulfilled, as attached.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Sogomonian, Artour [mailto:Artour.Sogomonian@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 30 July 2018 10:49

To: Sogomonian, Artour; Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Premier

When: 07 August 2018 14:30-16:00 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Hemlock, Room 116

Don 7-1715
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 10:18

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - TO GEOFF - NADINE JARRY - RICK HANSON FOUNDATION

Nadine Jarry
Rick Hanson’s EA
778-296-1502
Call anytime

Wants to connect with Geoff regarding follow-up to correspondence around arranging a conversation with the Premier

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
i B H MEBIA

COLUMB
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:59

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - FOLLOW-UP RE CLIFF 710146

Just looked at the letter—I| was careful, as always, not to ensure him anything.

As happens, rather than offering any new information (as he was telling me verbally, and as | suggested he do in
writing), he merely refers back to the original letter, with ‘read it again.’

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:46

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - FOLLOW-UP RE CLIFF 710146

I know the guy. He doesn’t like that we referred him the ministry responsible for some reason. We sent an ack
saying MAH will respond a week or two ago. We will send to MAH as an FYI and close.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - FOLLOW-UP RE CLIFF 710146

FYI
s.22

This guy called this morning to basically say he was dissatisfied with the response to his letter from his group.

| suggested he email the PO with the whys and wherefores of his feelings and make it clear what he was looking for.
(Without offering any suggestions of how things would play out on the next round.)

The initial letter and his forthcoming email might be enough for you to piece it together.

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

- -

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:47

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

[ know the guy. He doesn’t like that we referred him the ministry responsible for some reason. We sent an ack
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

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:30

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: I need your help ASAP to deal with BC Hydro

Called and no answer...I'll let you know if there's any follow-up worth reporting.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:21

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: | need your help ASAP to deal with BC Hydro

No rush!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent: | need your help ASAP to deal with BC Hydro

Hi Jake, 's.22 . Get back to you on this...

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 30 July 2018 09:12

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent: | need your help ASAP to deal with BC Hydro

Morning Don!
Any further info from their message? We generally don't comment on smart meters.

----- Original Message-----

From:$-22 o

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:03 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Urgent: | need your help ASAP to deal with BC Hydro

Hi John, | just left a phone message for you as well. | was hoping there is a possibility that | could talk to you. | need your
help to deal with BC Hydro on smart meters and it is urgent as there is a possibility that it can be resolved with quick

1:5.22 s.22

action. Please contact ASAP by email or phone a Thank you
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 30 July 2018 09:19
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: RE: Room booking
Hi Maura, 522 look into this this morning.

Don

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Sent: 27 July 2018 14:41
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Room booking

Hi Don, sorry to bug but I'm wondering if you’ve heard anything about this? Thank you Maura

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Maura.Parte @ cov.bc.ca>
Date: July 27, 2018 at 8:34:49 AM PDT
To: <don.privett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Room booking

Hi Don,

Would you be able to see if the Hemlock room is available to use on Tuesday, August 7 from

2:30-4? We could take another time between 1-4:30.

It has to be a room with projector and screen as it is for PO staff training.

Thank you,
Maura
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 July 2018 16:21

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Women's Washroom faucet/sink leaking
Hi Surjit,

I’'ve been asked to bring this to your attention.

It’s the washroom on the first floor of the West Annex, same level as the Premier’s Office; some kind of leak and pooling
on the counter/sink.

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
Sent: 26 July 2018 12:43

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Con Call line tomorrow

You're on there!

., . . s.15,8.17
Premier’s Office concall line Tel:

Participant code s.18:8.17

Moderator code

Only codes in BOLD are available to participant, all codes available to moderator

*0 |Request Operaior Assistance
*2 |Initiate a sub-conference

*4 |Lock Conference

*5 |Unlock Conference

*6 | Mute/un-mute own line

*9  |Mute/un-mute all participants (lecture mode)

#2 |Record custom welcome message

#7 |Hangs up the entire call, including the moderator

#8 |Hangs up all participants when last moderator disconnects

*#2 |Participant count/roll call

*#6 |Start conference recording

*#7 |Enter project code/billing code reference

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 26 July 2018 12:39

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Con Call line tomorrow

Hi Don,

Can | book the con call line tomorrow from 11:30 - 127

Amber
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 26 July 2018 11:28

To: Donovan, Diviyay FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Update: iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New -

International Calling

If you're referring to:

iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New - International Calling — submitted as an emergency.
Yes, it has been completed.

Thank you

Don

From: Donovan, Diviyay FIN:EX

Sent: 26 July 2018 11:26

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Update: iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New - International Calling

Hi Don,

We have received notification new line has been install and international calling provided. Could you please confirm if
this has been completed for you.

Thank you.

Diviyay

Cﬂ/myay gﬁ&}mﬂ(m

Senior Service Desk Analyst

FIN IMB Service Desk

Information Management Branch

Supporting the Ministry of Finance,

Office of the Premier and various other Agencies, Boards & Commissions
Tel. 9-250-387-8912 (for internal calls) 250-387-8912 (for external calls)

From: Piotrowicz, Eddie P FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New - International Calling

Hello Bonnie,

iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New - International Calling — submitted as an emergency.

From: Bonnie.Lee@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Bonnie.Lee@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 17, 2018 9:23 AM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX ; Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Subject: Service Request Form
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Checkout Information

On-Site Address: Suite 156-D 501 Belleville St Victoria, BC
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

Telephone Line - Install New

Type: Single Line - Speaker

First Name: Kate

Last Name: Van Meer Mass

Feature: International Calling

Comments: Please include this comment in the order: This request is for a new line, client already has a
Polycom they can use(was previously used on a different number). Note There are currently active phone lines
in that office but they are are being moved under iStore 883233.

Eddie, please cc me on your email to Don. I will follow up with David and everyone else on that email chain.
Thanks!
Requestor: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Email: Bonnie.Lee@gov.bc.ca
Time: 2018-07-17 09:23:11
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 26 July 2018 09:23

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Door saga continues
Hi Surjit,

Debbie Hockin has asked Amber to ask me to ask you to once again have someone look at the door leading downstairs
in the back office.

Apparently one of your staff came to adjust it recently, pronounced it fixed, but it is still slamming to her dissatisfaction.
Please discuss with Amber, at your leisure.

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

Sent: 26 July 2018 08:57

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: New Ergo Chair removed from office
Hi Surjit,

When Amber Hockin started a few weeks ago, she had a chair in her office picked up for disposal.

That chair was a new Global chair belonging to Evan.

Can you possibly trace this chair and have it returned. It’s a navy blue Global Granada Deluxe, as shown below.

Contact myself or Elizabeth if you have any questions.
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

Sent: 25 July 2018 16:14

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Staff List Inventory 2/2

Attachments: Pink Sheet July 25, 2018.xIsx; Copy of 2018-07-25-LA-MLA Assignments.xls; Caucus

Staff and Titles 2018-07-25.xlsx; List of current CAs and where they work.xlsx

This just in from Noah...

From: Mitchell, Noah [mailto:Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 25 July 2018 16:13

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Staff List Inventory 2/2

Hi Don,

| have attached the most recently updated lists you asked for. Please note that $.22 has been removed, although

she will be working as an RCO until next Friday. | have also included my most up to date list of Constituency Assistants.
Let me know if there is anything else you need!

Cheers,

Noah

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Staff List Inventory 2/2

Hi Noah,

Last two lists, if you have or can procure updates please.

No rush.

Thx,

Don

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: 10 May 2018 15:51

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Updated caucus lists - May 10, 2018

Here’s an updated government caucus LA list and an updated list of Caucus employee names,
contact #'s and titles.
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 16:11

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference line today/tomorrow

Booked as requested 90 minutes both sessions.

., . . s.15,8.17
Premier’s Office concall line Tel:

Participant code:® 1217

Moderator code:

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

Sent: 25 July 2018 16:00

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Conference line today/tomorrow

Thanks, Don. Please book it for me and the PO comms team for both days. Thanks!

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: July 25, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Conference line today/tomorrow

Free and available both days.
Don
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 15:43

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Conference line today/tomorrow

Hi Don!

Can you help Erin out?

A

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Conference line today/tomorrow

Hey Amber,
Do you know if the conference line will be available today and tomorrow at 4pm?
Thanks,

Erin Richards, Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-896-6322
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 15:33

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Subject: Staff List Inventory 1/2

Attachments: Pink Sheet Frequently Called March 2, 2018.xlsx
Hi Noah,

The PO is doing an inventory of all the staff lists floating around in our possession.
Can you let us know if this one, the pink sheet, has been updated since March, and if so, pass along please.
Thx,

Don

From: Bowen, Bev [mailto:Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 02 May 2018 08:46

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Emailing: PO Contact List - 2018

Thanks Don! 'Pink' sheet attached, just in case you have not already received one. Bev

dkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk R kk ok kkkkkok ok kok ke kkkok sk okk sk kR kok sk ko k sk kok Rk ok sk sk kR sk skok k%

Bev Bowen | Office Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
P:250.953.4659
bev.bowen@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

- Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Bowen, Bev <Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Emailing: PO Contact List - 2018

Resending.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 18 April 2018 09:29

To: Bowen, Bev LASS:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Emailing: PO Contact List - 2018
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Here you go Bev, this is the PO List that Tamarra was managing, now me...the only list I'm overseeing at present, hope
it's the one you want.

Also, Elizabeth tells me your office puts out a list called the Pink Sheet...could you arrange to send me a copy of that if
convenient.

Thanks,

Don

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
PO Contact List - 2018

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

Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (250-387-1715) or electronically by return message,
and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you.
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 14:42

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Security - Maura Parte

Ill arrange it.

D.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 13:56

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Security - Maura Parte

Hi both,

Can we get Maura Parte on the list of buzz throughs? She’s in often to see Debbie and Amber and it’s be fine if she is
able to walk right in.

A
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 12:06

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: A touchy subject to resolve in your area $.22 REAL AND STOP IT

Okay, moving on.

Reading through that to the end is more than enough time spent on this one for me.
The stuff about precognition and clairvoyance, etc., is super odd.

His plea for grants and a “lawful correction of this town” is a stretch.

| hope he finds peace in his next community.

And...I leave it in your capable hands...

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 11:25

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: A touchy subject to resolve in your area $-22 REAL AND STOP IT

Any background on this one...?

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:22 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: A touchy subject to resolve in your area $-22 REAL AND STOP IT

Hi Don,

I have been used for policing, government agenda to adjust business community behaviours of ongoing corruption, mob
mentality, illegal behaviours to staff, persons multi wrongful dismissals ongoing for years. It is effecting persons health
including mine, ruined my life here.

| am taking a stand but | am even being mis led by the local welfare office based on guess what....more lies that have
been ongoing for years.

ENOUGH IS ENOUGH FOR ME AND MANY OTHERS BUT THERE ARE COWARDS WANTING CHANGES HERE. What | am
saying and the below is very real and needs to be honestly addressed. Again, | have suffered incredible character
assassination, bullying, threats, harassments of the persons here specifically the s.22 and their
supporters.

| HAVE HAD ENOUGH. Believe it or not | even have a woman in California causing me grief from a distance. How can
this be happening to me without any real support, any real law being exercised? | feel | have NO SAFETY AS OF
FEBRUARY 2015 ONWARDS BECAUSE OF OTHER PERSONS GAMES AND AGENDA BEASED ON ME....ENOUGH!!!

Government Grant? Self Employment Grant? Lawful correction of this town? Less not more corruption in this area? If
you payed attention to the below correspondence and say the truth in my positives then maybe my life will be restored
to a healthy one...not ins.22 as | know of many people there in the employment sector, etc.
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Please don’t sweep me under the rug because of rhetoric, propaganda or nonsense...act with fiduciary duty, moral
conduct and lawful guidance and | hope | will stop being the brunt and loss of other persons problems.

s.22

THIS IS REAL...REALLY HAPPENING, REALLY HAPPENED...$-22 need to be honest. | would like to help one of
them out if she want to try with me? $:22 with my gifted mind...yes it is true.

Help me out!

From s-22

Sent: July 25, 2018 6:50 AM
To: 'info@cominfo-ottawa.org' <info@cominfo-ottawa.org>; 'Michelle.Mungall MLA@leg.bc.ca'
<Michelle.Mungal.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; 'justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca' <justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca>; 'horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca'
<horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca>; 'EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca' <EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca>; 'BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca'
<BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: A touchy subject to resolve in your area ™

22

TAKE NOTE AND ACT QUICKLY BEFORE | LOSE COMPLETELY!!!

2 s.15

| have been severely taken advantage of in 5.2 by and for other persons agendas. If you spoke to the

s.15  about my REAL precognitive abilities and they were honest and positive about it and me then maybe | would not
have a reduced welfare cheque below the minimum amount of $1,099.00 to a amount which is a obvious error to a
lesser amount of $850.00 approx. | have real talent, business skills, products, books, digital APPs to develop and work
on...I have no support no money no funding and just the opposite in the community | live in.

What | am writing is REAL, REALLY HAPPENED, PLEASE approve a Government sponsorship in the form of a self
employment loan, grant of study in precognition, something because there is real legal and illegal activities around me
that people are trying to involve me in and is not my problem and | was not a part of.

HELP ME OUT PLEASE. The local authorities know of all the goings on in my life from January 1, 2015 onward...a never-
ending fall forcefully by the various persons in this town...based on unprovable lies to shut me up. | had a life before
2015 now | don’t why?

5.22 - L .
, good person, good citizen, much to offer...what is it going to take?

From: s:22
Sent: July 25, 2018 5:08 AM
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To: info@cominfo-ottawa.org; Michelle.Mungall. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca; horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca;
EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca; BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca
Subject: A touchy subject to resolve in your area s.22

wxdkkRrRxkElevated Personal Response to inequities of my life based on criminal element locally, personal
character assassination locally, lies, deception by the $:22 "my old employer and his
Family. 8-22 - Unfortunately I know of persons high profile that know me outside of
this small town, yet this small town is trying to ruin me before I leave by any means necessary and the signs of

this are all evidently clear. $%2
s.22

with dollars, assets, etc and are the direct non stop issues of my life. I have lost my life here starting 2015
onwards which started with a woman by the name of $-22 trying to entrap my with a lie to
psychologically manipulate me at that time against my old employer which resulted in her attacking me, I being
forced out of the workplace via sabotage, and terrorized by her friends, etc in this community.

[ have tried many many times to properly address with rational and common sense to stop this construction of
my now living nightmare with the involvement of the local $-?? but unfortunately I believe they
are not regulated enough to understand or even know what to do about persons who are doing these things to
me.

I know the intelligence community of Canada has many levels of intelligence as well has many technologies at
their disposal to “properly investigate” what is really going on. Unfortunately I have attracted some really big
problems that are not even real, nor if evaluated properly are actual problems of my life to the point that I need
to exit my community hopefully with a stoppage of this behaviour but it is so bad that I feel perhaps criminal
charges need to be drawn on the ones who are illegally behaving and continue to behave towards and about me.

I do not deserve this, nobody does, and this needs to be properly addressed. Furthermore I will say that I have
been working very hard on developing my life in positive ways during this time again with no success. I have a
IQ previously tested of approximately 130, I have precognition, yes it is true but I am being severely mis
treated in my community as well I have Clairvoyance. I have been looking to have me evaluated and a
document created to with absoluteness know these facts and then perhaps I could work with a higher level of
intelligence community in Canada in$-22 to try a “human applied” foreknowing based on my
pseudoscience abilities. A act of civic duty like no other. I have for the last 13 months excessively been
reaching out to the local community and the locals-22 with these knowings but it has been one
cover up after another at my expense, loss, damage, harm, ruin of life, quality of life and personal safety being
jeopardized.

Look into this, it needs to stop, I am prepared to do these things but ultimately I just want to move forward as a
person for what I can do NOT IN $22 as it is my choice with whom I wish too without redress of the
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oppressors here in this community which includes $-22 a lifetime ongoing white collar criminal

who is now choosing to ruin me based on his “power” and his families “power” and “sphere of influence”.

Recognize me properly, be aware of my “forced problems” which are mere creations and hopefully conclude I
am worth what I am asking for and offering. I am looking for a business loan, a government self employment
grant through Community Futures or the like and have requested multiple times of this. My life is in jeopardy
because of a “community shake up” gone bad and a “attempt of corrective behaviours™ of the corrupt and
criminal element in my community.

I will conclude that I am a very high quality citizen and if looked at with proper intelligence, etc it would be
clearly evident that I do not deserve nor have I ever deserved since February 2015 onward in this town been
subjected to these harms, damages, and undue pressures of my life.

Please coordinate a assistance of me and in return I will do as I can outside of this area. People need to start
telling the truth including the$-22 about my abilities for the “greater good?” Is there even such a
thing?

My web links below are good reference starts to say the least.....this community is disgraceful in its
behaviours. I can’t even now afford to move to $-22 stuck in this hell constructed by others not me but
my fault, problem to fix, etc etc etc...help me out!

s.22
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 11:46

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: A touchy subject to resolve in your area $.22 REAL AND STOP IT

Hi, no, other than he called 20 minutes ago and tried to lay his story on me and | stopped him politely, and asked him
politely to send down something in writing.

He sounded odd, but not super odd...| knew better than to engage him—I do know a little bit about thes'22
$.22 let me look at it, and get back to you...

Naturally, | didn’t ask or suggest or expect him to address me personally, and he needn’t if he’s wanting the attention of
the Premier/PO.

D.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 11:25

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX <22

Subject: FW: A touchy subject to resolve in your area REAL AND STOP IT

Any background on this one...?

From: 522

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:22 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: A touchy subject to resolve in your area 5.22 REAL AND STOP IT

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

I am taking a stand but | am even being mis led by the local welfare office based on guess what....more lies that have
been ongoing for years.

ENOUGH IS ENOUGH FOR ME AND MANY OTHERS BUT THERE ARE COWARDS WANTING CHANGES HERE. What | am
saying and the below is very real and needs to be honestly addressed. Again, | have suffered incredible character
assassination, bullying, threats, harassments of the persons here specifically thes.22 and their
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
to a healthy one...not in s-22 as | know of many people there in the employment sector, etc.

Please don’t sweep me under the rug because of rhetoric, propaganda or nonsense...act with fiduciary duty, moral
conduct and lawful guidance and | hope | will stop being the brunt and loss of other persons problems.

THIS IS REAL...REALLY HAPPENING, REALLY HAPPENED.. S-22 need to be honest. | would like to help one of
them out if she want to try with me? $.22 with my gifted mind...yes it is true.
Help me out!
s.22
From:S-22

Sent: July 25, 2018 6:50 AM

To: 'info@cominfo-ottawa.org' <info@cominfo-ottawa.org>; 'Michelle.Mungal MLA@leg.bc.ca'
<Michelle.Mungal.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; 'justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca' <justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca>; 'horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca'
<horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca>; 'EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca' <EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca>; 'BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca'
<BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca> <22

Subject: RE: A touchy subject to resolve in your area

TAKE NOTE AND ACT QUICKLY BEFORE | LOSE COMPLETELY!!!

| have been severely taken advantage of in s.22 by and for other persons agendas. If you spoke to the S22
522 about my REAL precognitive abilities and they were honest and positive about it and me then maybe | would not

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
good person, good citizen, much to offer...what is it going to take?

s.22
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s.22

Froms.22

Sent: July 25, 2018 5:08 AM

To: info@cominfo-ottawa.org; Michelle.Mungall. MLA@leg.bc.ca; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca; horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca;
EnquiryBC@gov.bc.ca; BCHumanRightsTribunal@gov.bc.ca

Subject: A touchy subject to resolve in your area $-22

waxdRkRrE*FElevated Personal Response to inequities of my life based on criminal element locally, personal
character assassination locallv. lies. deception by the 522 "my old employer and his
Family. s:22 Unfortunately I know of persons high profile that know me outside of
this small town, yet this small town is trying to ruin me before I leave by any means necessary and the signs of

this are all evidently clear. $-22
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

I have tried many many times to properly address with rational and common sense to stop this construction of
my now living nightmare with the involvement of the local 322 but unfortunately I believe they
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
treated in my community as well I have Clairvoyance. Ihave been looking to have me evaluated and a
document created to with absoluteness know these facts and then perhaps I could work with a higher level of
intelligence community in Canada in®%2 to try a “human applied” foreknowing based on my
pseudoscience abilities. A act of civic duty like no other. I have for the last 13 months excessively been
reaching out to the local community and the local $-22 with these knowings but it has been one
cover up after another at my expense, loss, damage, harm, ruin of life, quality of life and personal safety being
jeopardized.
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Look into this, it needs to stop, I am prepared to do these things but ultimately I just want to move forward as a
person for what I can do NOT INS22 as it is my choice with whom I wish too without redress of the
oppressors here in this community which includes $-22 a lifetime ongoing white collar criminal
who is now choosing to ruin me based on his “power” and his families “power” and *“sphere of influence”.

Recognize me properly, be aware of my “forced problems™ which are mere creations and hopefully conclude I
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
telling the truth including the $-22 about my abilities for the “greater good?” Is there even such a
thing?

My web links below are good reference starts to say the least.....this community is disgraceful in its
behaviours. I can’t even now afford to move to 522 stuck in this hell constructed by others not me but
my fault, problem to fix, etc etc etc...help me out!

s.22
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 25 July 2018 11:15
To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Updates: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for July 25th
Hi Linda,
Thanks,
One edit missed | believe, Chris picked it out, Olivia for Maria in the PVO
Cheers,
Don
_Premier's Vancouver Office 0000000000000
World Trade Centre, Suite 740 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC, V6C 3E1 Danny Loubert - Administrative Coordinator
Director Stakeholder Relations - Mira Oreck Olivia Dixon — Administrative Assistant

Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives - Vanessa Geary
Charlotte Kingston ~ Manager, Stakeholder Relations

Chantille Viaud Manager, Stakeholder Relations

Don Bain Special Advisor

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX
Sent: 25 July 2018 10:44
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX; Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Fair, Susan P AGRI:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX;
Richter, Connie AG:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Benn, Jennifer; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn,
Andra EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten
ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Nicholson,
Riley FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX; Roberts,
Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX;
Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX;
Thompson, Laurel MAH:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; s.22

$.22 Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX;
Clifford, Kate TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Shang, Cindy
TAC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Sall, Gurmeet
GCPE:EX
Subject: Updates: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for July 25th

Good morning,
Please let me know if you require any additional changes to the contact list.

Cheers, Linda
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 25 July 2018 10:11
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE $-22

Nothing since Tuesday morning: a conversation Tuesday at 10:46 and a voice message same day 11:49.
Don

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: 25 July 2018 10:06
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: s-22

Any further calls from her? I’'m calling her this morning to determine if she was saying Aug 6 or 16 for memorial.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 25 July 2018 09:52

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Book arrived addressed to me
Hi Danny,

The Voice of A Chinese Canadian arrived with no instructions for handling.

Know anything about it?
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

Sent: 25 July 2018 09:39

To: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Updated: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for May 18th 2018: EDITS FROM THE PO

Public Key Contact (Minister/Deputy Minister) List Web/Email Staff/Contact
OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

HONOURABLE JOHN HORGAN, PREMIER PREMIER@gov.bc.ca Don Privett - Adminisirative Assistant

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA www.gov.bc.ca/PREM Elizabeth Parkinson - Financial Officer

Room 156 - Parliament Buildings, West Annex Evan Brown - Executive Assistant to the Premier
Mail: PO Box 9041, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1 Christine McLaren - Scheduling Assistant

Chief of Staff - Geoff Meggs Erin Richards — Communications Assistant

Deputy Chief of Staff - Amber Hockin
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff - Debbie Wade

Director of Operations - Kate Van Meer-Mass

Premier's Press Secretary - Sheena McConnell

EFFECTIVE June 15, 2018

Director of Communications - Sage Aaron

Deputy of Communications - Jen Holmwood

Executive Coordinator to the Premier - Amber Nash
Premier's Vancouver Office

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

Hi Linda, changes/additions marked above in yellow
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

Hi, Linda, still managing this list? Any updates since this one of May 187 I’ll be sending you some updates if you're still
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
Coleen E ENV:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX;
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

Sent: 24 July 2018 14:25

To: 'singlecopy PNG'

Subject: RE: MONDAY JULY 23 SUN NOT DELIVERED - VICTORIA HARBOUR/Premier's Office
Hi Jim,

On behalf of the Premier and his staff we thank you for this courtesy.

Regards,

Don

From: singlecopy PNG [mailto:singlecopy@postmedia.com]

Sent: 24 July 2018 13:48

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MONDAY JULY 23 SUN NOT DELIVERED - VICTORIA HARBOUR

Hi Don,

Due to production delays the Monday Vancouver Sun missed the barge that brings the newspaper to the island.

I am sending a copy of the Monday issue via Canada Post.
Our apologies.

Jim S. Lepper

Field Services Coordinator
Reader Sales and Services
Vancouver Sun | The Province

T:604.605.2322
C:604.329.5249
#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7
ilepper@postmedia.com

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:24 PM

To: MySubscription - SunProvince

Subject: RE: MONDAY JULY 23 SUN NOT DELIVERED - VICTORIA HARBOUR

Subscriber Services Team

full delivery address:
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Office of the Premier
Room 155 West Annex
BC Legislature

501 Belleville Street
Victoria V8BW 9E1

Don’t have the subscription number handy.
No Vancouver Sun papers were delivered to anywhere in James Bay today.
Please advise or explain.

Can we get a Monday print edition if it was printed? Please mail or deliver to the above
address.

Thank you

Don

From: MySubscription - SunProvince [mailto:shared.mysubscription@sunprovince.com]
Sent: 23 July 2018 13:57

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MONDAY JULY 23 SUN NOT DELIVERED - VICTORIA HARBOUR

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for your e-mail. We would like to process your request but unable to look up your
account without your full delivery address or subscription number. We apologize for any

inconvenience this may cause and look forward to your response.

If your request is urgent, please call our customer service centre at 604-605-7381 or 1-800-
663-2662, Monday - Friday: 5:30 am - 5:00 pm or Saturday 7:00 am - 12:00 noon.

To manage your Sun subscription online please visit www.vancouversun.com/mysubscription

To manage your Province subscription online please visit www.province.com/mysubscription

Regards,
Subscriber Services Team

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:14 PM
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To: Subscribe
Subject: MONDAY JULY 23 SUN NOT DELIVERED - VICTORIA HARBOUR

We did not receive a Sun today, none delivered to the Legislature, Victoria.

Please advise.
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

Sent: 24 July 2018 12:23

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: New PO List July 24

Attachments: PO CONTACT LIST - 2018 [24-Jul-2018].pdf

Sorry the wrong list went to some receivers.
You want the one dated 24-Jul-2018

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

Sent: 24 July 2018 12:17

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Emailing: PO Contact List - Mar-29-2018
Attachments: PO CONTACT LIST - 2018 [24-Jul-2018].pdf

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: 24 July 2018 12:13

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Emailing: PO Contact List - Mar-29-2018

Hi Don,
Hope you're well.

You may want to remove Layne and add in Amber!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: July 24, 2018 12:11 PM
Subject: FW: Emailing: PO Contact List - Mar-29-2018

Attached is the updated PO Contact List.

I've taken over the administration of this list from Tamarra.
Any additions or corrections can be emailed to me.
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

Sent: 24 July 2018 12:11

Subject: FW: Emailing: PO Contact List - Mar-29-2018
Attachments: PO Contact List - Mar-29-2018.pdf

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

107

Page 145 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 24 July 2018 11:49

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CALLER - MEMORIAL SPEAKING REQUEST -$:22
Amber,

Second call from$22 3 voice mail message just received, I've forwarded it to your mailbox.

She is anxious to confirm this request.
Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 24 July 2018 10:46

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - MEMORIAL SPEAKING REQUEST -s-22

s.22

She is requesting if the Premier is able to speak at the memorial service or her $-22
s.22

the event is scheduled

s.22 . I've elected to submit this

to you directly rather than through the regular channels.)

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
Sent: 24 July 2018 11:08

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Updating PO Staff List
Hi Danny,

Another update to this list | took over from Tamarra, can you have a look please, corrections/additions.
Forward to you when complete.

Thanks,

Don

Vancouver Cabinet Office

NAME TITLE TELEPHONE NUMBER CELL PHONE NU

Vanessa Geary Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives | 604-775-1662 s.17 .
Mira Oreck Director, Stakeholder Relations 604 775-2116 .
Charlotte Kingston | Manager, Stakeholder Relations _
Chantille Viaud Manager, Stakeholder Relations _
Don Bain Special Advisor 604-775-1675 _
Danny Loubert Support Staff 604-775-1677 _
Maria Szabo Support Staff 604-775-1600 _

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

Cc:
Subject:

Matt Lamers

Reporter

Greater Toronto Area
Marijuana Business Daily
905-351-3757

Privett, Don PREM:EX

24 July 2018 09:14

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

CALLER - MEDIA REP - Marijuana Business Daily

https://mijbizdaily.com/author/mattl/

https://mijbizdaily.com/about-us/staff/#editorial-staff

Regarding a story he’s doing on BC pharmacies dispensing medical marijuana.

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

Sent: 24 July 2018 08:28

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER -8-22

Hi Moe, why thank you for looking this up..s.22 , that’s the one, Jake had it in his Kinder Morgan folder, flagged
as commentary.

Cheers,

Don

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 23 July 2018 19:52

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CALLER -5-22

Yes, his email came in April 2018, and was redirected to the PO....... it came from an email # ——s.22
s22 .. Moe

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 23, 2018 at 4:25:51 PM PDT

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen <Maureen.Mitchell-
Starkey@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALLER 522

Bruce/Mo,

Jake found something in the Kinder Morgan folder that should be the item in question.
As this item was sent to the Leg., you’ll not likely have anything, don’t bother to look.
Thanks,

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 23 July 2018 15:51

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: CALLER -8:22

Hi Bruce/Mo,
Do you have any record of receiving emails from this fellow?

He called wanting to know why he’s never received a response from the PO to his emails.
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The only items we have in CLIFF are emails to Prem Clark, the most recent June 2017. And these are complaints,
personal attacks, etc, nothing warranting a response.

I’'m only checking with you because it appears all his emails to the former premier where sent to her MLA office, not the
Leg. So maybe he sent c/o your office to PJH.

If anything turns up, could you pass it along. Should be easy to trace with the unique surname.
No worries if you don’t see anything, he’s odd, and | wouldn’t be surprised if he hasn’t sent anything recent.
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

Sent: 23 July 2018 16:37

To: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

Subject: Printer cartridges for other office printer

Hey Dean, | think all those HP colour printer cartridges match the printer here in the outer office by my desk.
Can you confirm this next time your by.

| still need to resolve the issue of delivery of cartridges for the back room printer.

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
Sent: 23 July 2018 16:23

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Question.

Thanks for digging it out.
Don

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Sent: 23 July 2018 16:18

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Question.

This is the only thing I could find and it is in my Kinder Morgan batch. It’s just commentary, no response from
us.

From: 5-22

Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2018 7:20 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Question.

Hello Mr. Horgan,

Thank you for fighting the Kinder Morgan pipeline.

I have a question though, why are you fighting so hard against the pipeline yet you approved Site C? It makes
no sense to me. The reasons you give for stopping the pipeline were the same for stopping Site C. What a

missed opportunity to be a true leader that follows through on what the voters actually wanted.

I voted for you, for a chance for the NDP to show the party wasn't the same train wreck it has been every time
I helped vote the party in.

Your decision on Site C made me once again regret giving the NDP a chance.
You seem to be selective or schizophrenic in your policy decisions and that makes you unreliable.

If you don't take the time to respond to this email to help me understand your strange choices I will not be
supporting the NDP again.

Thank you for you time,
s.22
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 23 July 2018 16:13
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - EMAILS FOLLOW-UP -8:22
Hi, Jake,
s.22

Strange caller wanting to know why he’s never received a response from his emails to the PO.

| suggested two obvious reasons, letter campaign cc’ing the PO, and not expressly asking for a reply. No, no in both
instances this doesn’t apply, he says.

So | pull up his records, nothing in the past year, nothing to PJH, but several to PCC, dating back to 2010.

Most recent item is to PCC June 27, 2017; Cliff 688343: it was sent to her MLA office and does not in any way ask for a
reply---a rather unfriendly rant.

So, I'm wondering did he send to PJH’s MLA office? I'll check with them.

Can you take a quick look at his stuff and 1) confirm why he never received a response from the PO, and 2) that there is
no correspondence on record to addressed to PJH.

No urgency, phone or email fine.
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

Called the PO main line this morning at 10:35; requesting a callback.

t##
Don

Privett, Don PREM:EX
23 July 2018 10:39

Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

CALLER - REQUEST CALLBACK -5-22

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
Sent: 23 July 2018 09:40

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: VISITOR - BRETT, IT

Friendly announcement: Brett has arrived to assist with calendar issues for you and Geoff.

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

Sent: 23 July 2018 09:26

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Mounting wall file folder bin

Morning Surjit,

Just a friendly reminder about this request. No rush.
Thx,

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 July 2018 14:05

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Mounting wall file folder bin

Hi Surjit,

The folder bin we told Sam and Eric about this morning has arrived, if you have someone free to come and mount it.
Any time is fine, it’s for Chris’s space.

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

Sent: 20 July 2018 16:12

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - GREETING FOLLOW-UP - PAUL MERCER
Thank you...

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 20 July 2018 16:12

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - GREETING FOLLOW-UP - PAUL MERCER

Very keen! It has been received and we should be able to provide something. $-22
don’t see why we wouldn’t be able to send them something. Cheers!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 4:10 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - GREETING FOLLOW-UP - PAUL MERCER

Paul Mercer
Nisga'a Nation

Sent an email for a greeting request for a youth council book needed for mid-August
Called to see if we received it...sent this morning at 11:49...this is a way early follow-up
Just let me know we got it, | won’t be calling he back unless it doesn’t show.

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

LEG lSI »\IIVP \SSPMBI‘:
i

COLUMB
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 20 July 2018 13:54

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: Surplus Tech Parts and Toner
Hi David

We have a surplus CPU/keyboard for disposal and 4 or 5 new toner cartridges for ID, possible disposal; could you have
someone drop round and pick them up.

No urgency.

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

Sent: 20 July 2018 13:12

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - ARAMARK COFFEE
Voice Mail

Aramark Refreshments
416-649-2073

No name
Msg: callback re credit card details for invoicing

Hit
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

Sent: 20 July 2018 12:30

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Cardboard Boxes for pickup Room 272 West Annex
Hi Surjit,

There are about 15 or so empty cardboard boxes up on the Second Floor, Deputy Minister’s office, in the hallway
outside the Rose Room.

Could you please have someone come and take them away for recycling...they originated in our office.

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
Sent: 20 July 2018 11:21
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: What is my tel#?

That’s cool...thanks for the tip.
I'll tell the others...
Don

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Sent: 20 July 2018 11:17
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Subject: What is my tel#?

Bonnie found out the secret code Don! Thanks Bonnie!

Just type in: “127” (with nothing else)

Then it should tell you the #..
This is for local “387...” type #s...

Cheers and have a great weekend,

David Henry

Service Manager

Offices of the Premier | Ministry of Finance
Cell: 250-888-8803
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 16:34

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Cc: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

FYl, David

The wiring for Chris’s new line (and this issue with the Premier’s polycom) was conducted by the Telus repair person,
but Rod, the electrician from LFS was also participating in the installation in some capacity. He may be a source of
information or assistance.

Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 16:30

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Thanks Chris, | am looking into the programming solution for you and will come by in the morning.

I have also spoken to David Henry about the Premier’s polycom ringing when your line is called, and he is going to
escalate the issue.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Hi Bonnie,

I do not have a visible “call forward” button on this phone. We have all looked and it is not there so not sure if there is
something hidden or missing.

I am here all morning, if you want to come by.

Thanks,

Chris
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From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Hi Don and Chris,
| have advised David Henry of the phone ringer issue and have asked how we can expedite the fix for it.

As for programming the phone, | just realized my instructions below for autodial are not wrong and will find out the
correct procedure. | will follow up.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:41 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Chris, | called and reported the ringing issue---it’s causing the Premier’s polycom unit to ring!
Here are some instructions from Bonnie about programming your phone.
Thanks Bonnie!

Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: 19 July 2018 13:42
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Hi Don,

You can call 250-387-7000, option 3 (landline support) to report the ringing issue. They may be able to resolve it for
you over the phone.
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As for voicemail, here is information on how to program the Automatic Dial key. If you require additional assistance |
can come help tomorrow:

STEP ONE: If the key is currently programmed (skip to Step 2 if not)
1) Pressthe automatic dial key you want to clear
2) Press#
3) Press the automatic dial key again

STEP 2: Programming dial key
1) Pressthe automatic dial key you want to program
2) Dial the number you want to store (74600)
3) Press the automatic dial key again

The long way to forward a call is to:
1) dial *72, listen for 3 beeps and then a dial tone
2) Dial the 2503874600. If the phone is answered, call forwarding is activated. If the number rings, goes busy, or
goes unanswered, hang up and repeat the process

To deactivate call forwarding
1) Dial *73 and listen for two beeps
2) Hang up the phone and call forwarding will be deactivated

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

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: Issue with Chris's Phone Ringer

Hi Bonnie,

The Telus work went smoothly and the repairman left about 45 minutes ago.

We've just discovered a ringer issue with Chris McLaren’s phone 387-1806; when it rings, there is an echoing sound
accompanying the ringing, like a low horn sound (hard to describe); also her phone doesn’t have a call forward feature
that we can find, this would enable her to send to voice mail when she is away (silencing the ring tone), perhaps there is
another way to silence the ring.

Do | need to put in another request to announce these issues?

Wish we’d noticed this with the Telus rep was here.

Thx,

138

Page 165 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



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

\ds/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 16:11

To: OOP FQOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation FNR-2018-83559 Due:24 July 2018

No concerns.
Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 10:05

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation FNR-2018-83559 Due:24 July 2018

Hi everyone,

The Ministry of Forests, Lands, Resource Operations and Rural Development received this FOI request from a/an Political
Party: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments
- sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s), where the position exists and was staffed. (Date Range for Record
Search: From: 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below mentioned pages and let
me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Jen—pagel

Sage—page 1

Leila — pages 3-4

Geoff — pages 7-18, as well as Layne’s emails on pages 6, 24, 47, 54
Amber — pages 19-23, 26-32, 34, 36-41, 44-46, 52-53
Jon — pages 33, 35

Kate — pages 39-40

Elizabeth — pages 40-41

Don — page 41

Sheena — pages 42-43

Suzanne — page 48

Thanks so much!

Alison
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 16:04

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: eWay/Staples CHAIR FOR SHEENA

Acknowledged. Order in today, about two weeks to come from the source near Toronto.

Don

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 10:46

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: eWay/Staples CHAIR FOR SHEENA

| think the medium will be fine for me. Thanks!

OnJul 18, 2018, at 4:14 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

Regarding the chair, we've discovered that Staples carries two models of that Granada Deluxe, high and
medium back options. We've been ordering medium (not knowing there was a high), which has worked
out since no one was tall.

The high back is 3” longer/higher...otherwise the chairs appear identical.

Can you have a look and tell me which one you’d like to order. | will order the Cherry Blossom Fabric,
available for both chairs.

Thanks, Don

Medium Back (MB)

Granada Deluxe MB Multi-Tilter, 'Terrace - Cherry Blossom' Fabric, Red
https://www.staples.ca/en/Granada-Deluxe-MB-Multi-Tilter-Terrace-Cherry-Blossom-Fabric-
Red/product 2663919 1-CA 1 20001

High Back (HB)

Granada Deluxe HB Multi-Tilter, 'Terrace - Cherry Blossom' Fabric, Red
https://www.staples.ca/en/Granada-Deluxe-HB-Multi-Tilter-Terrace-Cherry-Blossom-Fabric-
Red/product 2663904 1-CA 1 20001

Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:52

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

I’m sure it can be arranged.
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Are you okay with the same model we’ve been ordering?

If you click on this link below it will take you to the chair at Staples; there is a drop down menu under
the price that will give you the range of colours; let me know what colour you'd like. Sage has Cherry
Blossom.

https://www.staples.ca/en/Granada-Deluxe-MB-Multi-Tilter-Terrace-Tigerlily-Fabric-
Orange/product 2663916 1-CA 1 20001

Don

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:29

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Can | get a new chair!?

On Jul 18, 2018, at 1:33 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings All,

We will be submitting an order for office supplies later today. Let me know if you need
any specific items.

Confer with me if you have any questions about items.

Site
https://www.eway.ca/en

Don

<image003.png>

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca

West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
<image004.jpg>
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 16:03

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ergonomic Assessments

| think I'm fine as | am, thank you for asking.
Don

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 13:35

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Ergonomic Assessments

Hi All,

If you are interested in receiving an ergonomic assessment please let me know and I’ll get you on the list for an
assessment.

Kate
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 19 July 2018 15:27

To: 'RefreshmentServicesCA'

Subject: RE: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Coffee Order Premier’s Office BC Legislature for delivery Monday JULY 23

Starbucks Verona 18/2.50z  Qty = 1 box
2% Milk Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 2 carton(s)
10% Cream Carton 1Ltr - Qty = 7 cartons

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

COLUMBEBIA

From: Courchesne, Wilson Arnaud [mailto:courchesne-wilson@aramark.ca] On Behalf Of RefreshmentServicesCA
Sent: 19 July 2018 12:42

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Premiers Office BC Legislature coffee delivery inquiry

Importance: High

Good afternoon Don,
This email is to inquire if coffee supply is needed for Monday July 23",
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

Sent: 19 July 2018 15:20

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Question: Does Chris' phone have a "call fwd" button

Chris, can you reply to Bonnie on this Q.
Don

From: Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX
Sent: 19 July 2018 15:09
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Question: Does Chris' phone have a "call fwd" button

Hi Don,

I think I have found the correct instructions re: auto-forward calls to Voicemail. Are you able to confirm if Chris’ phone
has a “Call Fwd” button? Alternatively, | can come by the office and take a look tomorrow. | am available tomorrow
from 8:30 — 1:00, and then from 4-4:30

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

Sent: 19 July 2018 12:46

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: Chris's new desk needs a proper keyboard tray
Hi Surjit,

The new desk provided for Chris has a centre drawer, but needs a proper ergonomic keyboard tray, an installation or
alteration.

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
2 items

Privett, Don PREM:EX

19 July 2018 12:43

Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Desk placement adjustment/floor pad for Chris

1. Canyou send someone around to assist with a slight desk position adjustment.

One assistant should be sufficient.
2. Chris needs a floor pad for the carpet for her office chair to accompany her new desk.

No hurry, at your leisure.
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

Sent: 19 July 2018 12:11

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - MUSQEUM BAND

Voice mail msg

s.22

Msg for Amber Nash; she sent you an email a couple of days ago; trying to coordinate a meeting between MSP, Minister
Sims and the Premier; please call to confirm Premier’s availability for a date Min Sims office gave her;

#HH#
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

Sent: 19 July 2018 09:30

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: COPY AREA - FURNITURE RELOCATED & BOXES REMOVAL
Hi Surjit,

We are anxious to complete the de-cluttering of the area under the spiral stairs. | am packing some more boxes right
now.

Could we have someone come as soon as convenient after 10:30 this morning to assist with relocating a few heavy
items, and to take away the remaining boxes Sam has been assisting with.

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

Sent: 19 July 2018 09:15

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER -$-22 - ABUSIVE VOICE MAILS

Hi Greg,

Two more very obscene voice mail messages from$-22 received overnight. | will be forwarding them to you in

this instance.
As follows:

Msg 1:

From Phone Number$-22 . received Wed July 18 at 9:12 pm, 2 minutes, to mailbox 250-387-1715 (PO main
line)

s.22 criticism and threats against the Premier, his reputation, etc.

Msg 2:
From Phone Number$-22 . received Wed July 18 at 9:14 pm, to mailbox 250-387-1715 (PO main line)
s.22 , threats against the Premier’s reputation, financial situation, etc.

Regards,
Don

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 11 June 2018 11:18

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER -5-22 - ABUSIVE VOICE MAILS

Thanks, Greg for the follow-up and background. It’s odd that this is the first time to my knowledge that this office has
received phone calls from $-22 over the past 10 months.

I’'ve taken the liberty to quote excerpts relating to the threats, for the record:

s.15

it
Don
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From: Nelson, Greg [mailto:Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 11 June 2018 10:54
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER $-22 - ABUSIVE VOICE MAILS
Thanks Don,
This information sounds typical of 522 . I've tried to warn him off in the past but he uses the freedom of speech

angle and pushes it to the limit and he is a very difficult person to deal with. If you are confident that there is not a
criminal in regarding the VM but “disturbing threats directed against the current Premier’s reputation,” | will not need
to review them as | am well aware of his vicious tongue, having been chastised by him as well.

Police require an actual threat in order to lay charges. Unfortunately, threats directed against the current Premier’s
reputation are not something the police can use. However, | will add this information to his file.

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
Sent: June 11, 2018 10:25

To: Nelson, Greg <Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: CALLER -5-22 - ABUSIVE VOICE MAILS

Hi Greg,
The PO line received five abusive and disturbing voice mail messages from this caller received on Saturday evening.

There is a long history of previous email correspondence and abusive emails under CLIFF 706742, the context is his
issues with the BC Securities Commission.

Jake at Correspondence reports this morning: “Guy is a very frequent writer on the BCSC. We have tonnes of emails
from him. I'd recommend screening out his calls. I've alerted LAPS a week or two ago about a particularly threatening
email.”
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His last three voice mail messages contained disturbing threats directed against the current Premier’s reputation (but
not physical harm), how the caller had information to destroy PJH. In one message he reference LAPS, noting that no
one could touch him until he actually did something.

I've kept the five messages for future reference.

You no doubt are aware of this individual.

s.22

Lastly, | must add that | have no record of any previous phone calls from since | arrived here last August.

Respectfully,
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
Sent: 18 July 2018 12:25
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE:S.22
L 22
Acknowledged, thanks Bruce. For the record, | have had no further communication from® other than what |

reported earlier: the conversation on July 13 and a voice mail msg left over the weekend accessed July 16.
Don

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 12:18

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Kitzul, Sheldon LASS:EX; Hamdon, Nadia LASS:EX;
Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject;S22

The office has had a couple of interactions by phone with s.22 this morning.

First thing this morning he called to insist that he would be coming to the constit office to get a piece of paper saying we
couldn’t help him. I reminded him that in fact our Constituency Assistants had tried to help him and had sent him to his
MP to get Federal assistance. | told him Constituecy office staff would be happy to help if we can clarify what it is
exactly that he is looking to resolve. Also made him aware that after being verbally threatening to staff both at this
office and at MP’s office in the last few days, he would have to control his anger and communicate respectfully or the
authorities would be called. He concluded by saying he would be down to the office shortly.

s.22
t5'22

Later in the morning | heard from staff at Leader of Opposition Wilkinson’s office. had contacted them saying
“he wasn'’t getting any help” from MLA/MP. | gave Wilkinson’s staff a head’s up tha has a tendency to
communicate aggressively and that Constituency staff are prepared to help if he wants to be clear in what he needs
help with and adopts a non-threatening approach to communicating with staff.

Finally | got a call back from s.22 saying he was going to speak with Libs...but would be back to speak with us in the
days ahead.

Will report any future interactions with the constituency office staff if he continues to be aggressive and threatening to
CAs.
Best

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 11:18

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - ASKED FOR GEOFF - D. BEEKMAN, SEATTLE TIMES

Daniel Beekman
Reporter

Seattle Times newspaper
206-464-2164

Doing a story on Seattle’s place in the 2026 World Cup bid and wants to know “what happened regarding the
Vancouver”/BC situation relative to the event.

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 11:07

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: eWay/Staples Order - SHEENA CHAIR

Sheena is requesting a new chair. | asked her if one the same as the others we’ve ordered is okay and asked her to
select a colour.

Let you know her reply.

Don

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:29

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Can | get a new chair!?

OnJul 18, 2018, at 1:33 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Greetings All,

We will be submitting an order for office supplies later today. Let me know if you need any specific
items.

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:56

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Acknowledged. I'll order two.
Don

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 09:50

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Hi Don,
Just a couple of those great pens we chatted about before for me!

Kate

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; MclLaren,
Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX;

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Greetings All,

We will be submitting an order for office supplies later today. Let me know if you need any specific items.

Confer with me if you have any questions about items.

Site
https://www.eway.ca/en

Don

STAPLES

Business Advantage

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:55

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CALLER - VOICEMAIL -$-22

| called the number twice and both times the line connected, there were voices in the background, outdoors it seemed,

but I couldn’t get anyone to respond to the call (?)
I’ll watch for this person when and if he calls again.

Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: 18 July 2018 10:27

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - VOICEMAIL -522

| checked with Amber. She does not know a$.22 Don would you mind calling him back and confirming which

Amber he would like to speak to and perhaps what it is regarding.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:30 PM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX 522
Subject: Re: CALLER - VOICEMAIL

This might be for Amber Hockin?

Amber

OnJul 17, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Message
“I wonder if perhaps Amber could give me a call.”

No context.
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#HH
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
<image001.jpg>
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:26

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Did you see any Item in particular from the samples | listed?

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:22

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Yes that would be perfect!
Thanks Don!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Debbie,

Would a filing cabinet work? They’re reasonably priced.

The selection at eWay is lousy; may be better at Staples Canada
eWay

2 drawer $99
https://www.eway.ca/Eway/en/Shopping/Product/STX61352

Staples Canada, again not much selection

https://www.staples.ca/en/Situations-3-Drawer-File-and-Storage-Cabinet-Black/product 496450 1-CA 1 20001

multi purpose

https://www.staples.ca/en/Office-Designs-18-Deep-Vertical-File-Cabinet-3-Drawer-Pearl-White/product 592578 1-

CA 1 20001

https://www.staples.ca/en/Techni-Mobili-Rolling-Storage-And-File-Cabinet-Mahogany-RTA-S07-

M615/product 2716708 1-CA 1 20001
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https://www.staples.ca/en/CorLiving-WFP-180-C-Folio-Three-Drawer-Storage-Cabinet-Black-
Espresso/product 1638477 1-CA 1 20001

Have a look at these items or send me a more detailed description.

Don

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 09:37

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Hi Don;

Amber H would like a small lockable cabinet. Does not need to be very big, just to put a few confidential documents
in. Do you mind checking if they have anything suitable?

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

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren,
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

Business Advontage

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 10:21

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Acknowledged...there are in the ‘basket’
D.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: 18 July 2018 09:56

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: eWay/Staples Office Stationery Order

Hi Don;
Geoff would like to order some of those black notebooks please —5 or 10.

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 08:48

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: RE: A few more items to dispose of
Hi Surjit,

Thank you, the items were gone when | arrived.

Can you have Sam bring me four more boxes of the kind he brought last time, and we need someone to assist move
slightly a shelving unit.

No urgency.

Thx,

Don

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 17 July 2018 17:47

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Janjua, Sam LASS:EX

Subject: Re: A few more items to dispose of

Hi Don
we will take care this tomorrow morning.
Thanks

Surjit Dhanota
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 3:50 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Surjit,

We have a table and a coat rack for disposal and a few more boxes for Sam to move; if you could have
him or someone for the disposal items come by before the end of the day, or as early as possible
tomorrow morning, that be appreciated.

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

Sent: 18 July 2018 08:37

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: CALLER - VOICEMAIL -%%2
Amber,

See below.

Don

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: 17 July 2018 19:30

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX 522
Subject: Re: CALLER - VOICEMAIL -

This might be for Amber Hockin?
Amber

On Jul 17, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: 17 July 2018 15:18
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Hi Layne,

And thank you for making the office a better place to be for a whole year. You'll be sorely missed. Enjoy your new
adventure back in the big city.

s.22

Look forward to seeing you again someday...All the best,

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

ITISH COLUMBIA

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Sent: 17 July 2018 13:44
Subject: Thank you!

Hello!

| just wanted to send a quick note to say thank you! Thank you for your dedication to making British Columbia a better
place for people. Thank you for your patience, your hard work and your commitment to the first NDP government in 16
years! Thank you for jumping in, exactly a year ago today, and working day and night to make this government a
success.

It has been a pleasure to get to know each and every one of you and | can’t wait to see what this government does next!
Layne

Layne Clark
Director of Liaison and Coordination
Premier’s Office
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P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:55

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EVENT RQST FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

Amber, | can call Sandy Lai (or Chris tomorrow).
Don

Caller
Sandy Lai
604-687-1143 ext 308

Sent email rec’d July 9, event request, July 21

CLIFF 710334; “07/21/18 - 1130AM - Invitation to attend opening ceremony of 5th Thai Festival - Thai Consulate -
Vancouver, BC”

Status?

HH
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

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:34

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

You have a Cliff number for the event request? I'll pass it to Amber/Chris...Chris back tomorrow.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 17 July 2018 12:27

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

That’s Amber and Chris’s arena! It was logged and acknowledged when it came in.

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

Round two...when | called her to tell her about the greeting, she then asks me if the Premier will be attending their
event July 21, apparently an event request was also sent via email, but she has not heard back on the status.

Anything?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: 17 July 2018 11:27

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

Sonja says it should be all good!

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:14 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

Sandy
604-687-1143 ext 308

Sent email yesterday, greeting request, required quite soon | believe
Received? Status?

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

Sent: 17 July 2018 11:39

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - EMAIL FOLLOW-UP - ROYAL THAI CONSULATE

Acknowledged. | guess the Thai’s operate in hustle mode.

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

H#
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

Sent: 17 July 2018 10:48

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: iStore - 883699 - 60548 - Kate Van Meer Mass Tel Line - Install New - International
Calling

FYI

From: Piotrowicz, Eddie P FIN:EX

Sent: 17 July 2018 10:24

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

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX <78912@gov.bc.ca>; Lee, Bonnie FIN:EX <Bonnie.Lee@gov.bc.ca>
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
in that office but they are are being moved under iStore 883233,

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

Sent: 17 July 2018 10:11

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Additional one time pick up

Acknowledged.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: 17 July 2018 10:07

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Additional one time pick up
Hi Don,

For your information. And Debbie will ensure that you are aware when they are here to watch the shredding occur.

Elizabeth

From: SCS-ProvinceofBC [mailto:SCS-ProvinceofBC@stericycle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; SCS-ProvinceofBC

Subject: RE: Additional one time pick up

Good Day,

Please note that your request has been received and processed by Shred-it's National Accounts
Department.

The request has been entered as follows:
Account ID: =7

Account Name: Office of the Premier
Confirmation # 21961826

Service Description: Purge

This request has been sent to our local Shred-It branch. We will contact you with a service date as
soon as it becomes available.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Shred-it National
Accounts @ 1-877-450- 6287, Option 1 or email us at Service.Requests@STERICYCLE.com. Please
reference your customer account number.
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Thank you for choosing Shred-it, we appreciate your business!

Anthony Annese

Shred-it National Account Support | National Accounts Administration
O: +1-877-450-6287 EXT 1 | shredit.com

1383 North Service Rd E, Oakville, ON L6H 1A7

.:::. SteriCYCIG % Shred‘it Shred-it" is a Stericycle solution.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:57 PM

To: SCS-ProvinceofBC <SCS-Provinceof BC@STERICYCLE.com>

Subject: RE: Additional one time pick up

Hi Anthony,

We have approximately 10 boxes. We are in the West Annex of the Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville Street. The
driver should come to Don at reception and our account is $-17 . Can you advise when this is possible?

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: SCS-ProvinceofBC [mailto:SCS-ProvinceofBC@stericycle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Additional one time pick up

Hello Elizabeth,

Thank you for contacting Shred-it!

I can enter your request, | will need to know your account # or service address to locate the correct account.
As well the amount of boxes that you will need shredded at your location.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:26 PM

To: SCS-ProvinceofBC <SCS-ProvinceofBC@STERICYCLE.com>

Subject: Additional one time pick up

Hello! Can | arrange a one time pick up asap for some boxes of paper we would like shredded? We have a pick up
scheduled for August 3™ but would like these picked up earlier. Can someone please contact me to set this up?

Thanks,

Eligabeth Parkbinson

} Finance and Administration Officer

Office of the Premier
- Direct: 250-387-1805
" Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information
is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

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
Si usted no es el correcto destinatario, por favor inférmenos reenviandonos el mismo con el asunto "Direccién
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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84506 Records Due July 17, 2018

Completed, in folder:

J\Government\FOIN\OOP-2018-84506 - Don Privett MAY 2018
Only email records in this range.

Don

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Sent: 06 July 2018 10:05
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84506 Records Due July 17, 2018

Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please let me know by July 17" whether or not you have any records. Please let Alison
know when you are ready to proceed with providing these records and she will assist you.

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Donald Privett.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2018 To 05/31/2018)

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
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

Sent: 17 July 2018 08:42

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - MEET RQST FOLLOW-UP - KEN SIM

Patrick Estey

For Ken Sim

604-655-5937

CLIFF 710573

Follow-up message re email written July 10 rec’d July 16

“ASAP - Request to meet with NPA Mayoral Candidate Ken Sim - Non-Partisan Association - Vancouver, BC”

“I am looking to set up a meeting between Ken Sim (NPA Mayoral Candidate) & Premier Horgan. Could you let me know
when he might be available for a 30 minute meeting in the next couple weeks?”

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

Sent: 16 July 2018 11:36

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Don & Amber
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 16 July 2018 11:31

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Dishwasher waste water pump

Please do, thank you, appreciate it.
Don

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 16 July 2018 11:29

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Dishwasher waste water pump

Sorry, | didn’t even read that, | thought getting into pump might be not a good idea. If you want | can send Sam to help
you.

Regards

Surjit S Dhanota
Facility Manager
250-952-8137

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Dhanota, Surjit <Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Dishwasher waste water pump

Surjit

Fyi, the level of expertise is nominal, this is a routine cleaning/clearing: sponge out the water, pop off the cap of the
pump, etc. Explained clearly on page 17 of the manual.

I'll try it myself later.

Thx,

Don

From: Dhanota, Surjit [mailto:Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: 16 July 2018 11:19

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Dishwasher waste water pump

Hi Don

Sorry, we don’t have that expertise. You need to call someone for repair.
Check with Keira or Alison upstairs, | think they reach out to someone last time when they have broken dishwasher.
Please let me know if you have any issue.

Regards
Surjit S Dhanota
Facility Manager

198

Page 210 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



250-952-8137

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX [mailto:Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Dhanota, Surjit <Surjit.Dhanota@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Dishwasher waste water pump

Surjit,

I've isolated a possible problem with the dishwasher, blocked waste water pump, error E-25. It requires some waste
water removed and disassembly of the pump cover, etc.

Is this something you can assist with?

Thx,

Don

https://www.bosch-home.com.hk/en/service/get-support/dishwasher-error-e25

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

\adt/
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Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Sent: 16 July 2018 10:42

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Cleaning back copy area
Hi Surjit,

We are forging ahead with cleaning the copy area under the spiral stairs. We will have items for disposal and temporary
storage items that will one day go into the vault.

Could you loan us some boxes, maybe a half dozen, like the ones Sam brought a few weeks back to assist with the outer
office.

When we are done packing, we will need someone to move the boxes into temp. storage and dispose items not wanted,
broken, etc.

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

Sent: 16 July 2018 10:24

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: CALLER - CALLBACK RQST - $-22
5.22

Voice mail message
Represents the Pacheedaht First Nations, in the Premier’s riding.
“I would like to speak with Christine, please”

Rec’d today at 10:20

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

LEGISLATI

VE

1 COLL

ASSEMBLY

VIiBIA

208

Page 213 of 214 OOP-2018-86388



Privett, Don PREM:EX

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: 16 July 2018 08:49

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PC setups - West Annex

The movers are done, come anytime.
Don

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: 16 July 2018 08:14

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech; Wynans, Tim ISMC:EX; Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: PC setups - West Annex

Good morning Amber and Don,
| understand the desk and all is being moved at 830am? What time would you like us by to setup PCs again?

Thanks,

David Henry

Service Manager

Offices of the Premier | Ministry of Finance
Cell: 250-888-8803
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